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Member: 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Board of Trustees 
Tift County Hospital Authority 
Tifton, Georgia 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements ofTift County Hospital Authority (Authority), 
which comprise the balance sheets as of September 30, 2018 and 2017, the related statements of 
revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

P.O. Box 71309 
2617 Gillionville Road 
Albany, GA 31708-1309 
Tel. (229) 883-7878 
Fax (229) 435-3152 

Continued 
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$Q�DXGLW�LQYROYHV�SHUIRUPLQJ�SURFHGXUHV�WR�REWDLQ�DXGLW�HYLGHQFH�DERXW�WKH�DPRXQWV�DQG�GLVFORVXUHV�LQ�
WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���7KH�SURFHGXUHV�VHOHFWHG�GHSHQG�RQ�WKH�DXGLWRU¶V�MXGJPHQW��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�
DVVHVVPHQW�RI�WKH�ULVNV�RI�PDWHULDO�PLVVWDWHPHQW�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��ZKHWKHU�GXH�WR�IUDXG�RU�
HUURU���,Q�PDNLQJ�WKRVH�ULVN�DVVHVVPHQWV��WKH�DXGLWRU�FRQVLGHUV�LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�UHOHYDQW�WR�WKH�
$XWKRULW\¶V�SUHSDUDWLRQ�DQG�IDLU�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�GHVLJQ�DXGLW�
SURFHGXUHV�WKDW�DUH�DSSURSULDWH�LQ�WKH�FLUFXPVWDQFHV��EXW�QRW�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�H[SUHVVLQJ�DQ�RSLQLRQ�
RQ�WKH�HIIHFWLYHQHVV�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO���$FFRUGLQJO\��ZH�H[SUHVV�QR�VXFK�RSLQLRQ���$Q�
DXGLW�DOVR�LQFOXGHV�HYDOXDWLQJ�WKH�DSSURSULDWHQHVV�RI�DFFRXQWLQJ�SROLFLHV�XVHG�DQG�WKH�UHDVRQDEOHQHVV�
RI�VLJQLILFDQW�DFFRXQWLQJ�HVWLPDWHV�PDGH�E\�PDQDJHPHQW��DV�ZHOO�DV�HYDOXDWLQJ�WKH�RYHUDOO�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�
RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��
�
:H�EHOLHYH�WKDW�WKH�DXGLW�HYLGHQFH�ZH�KDYH�REWDLQHG�LV�VXIILFLHQW�DQG�DSSURSULDWH�WR�SURYLGH�D�EDVLV�IRU�
RXU�DXGLW�RSLQLRQ��
�
Opinion�
�
,Q�RXU�RSLQLRQ��WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�UHIHUUHG�WR�DERYH�SUHVHQW�IDLUO\��LQ�DOO�PDWHULDO�UHVSHFWV��WKH�
ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�RI�7LIW�&RXQW\�+RVSLWDO�$XWKRULW\�DV�RI�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������DQG�WKH�
FKDQJHV�LQ�LWV�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�DQG�LWV�FDVK�IORZV�IRU�WKH�\HDUV�WKHQ�HQGHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�
DFFRXQWLQJ�SULQFLSOHV�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RI�$PHULFD��
�
Other Matter 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
$FFRXQWLQJ�SULQFLSOHV�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RI�$PHULFD�UHTXLUH�WKDW�0DQDJHPHQW¶V�
'LVFXVVLRQ�DQG�$QDO\VLV�RQ�SDJHV���WKURXJK����EH�SUHVHQWHG�WR�VXSSOHPHQW�WKH�EDVLF�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���
6XFK�LQIRUPDWLRQ��DOWKRXJK�QRW�D�SDUW�RI�WKH�EDVLF�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��LV�UHTXLUHG�E\�WKH�*RYHUQPHQWDO�
$FFRXQWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV�%RDUG�ZKR�FRQVLGHUV�LW�WR�EH�DQ�HVVHQWLDO�SDUW�RI�ILQDQFLDO�UHSRUWLQJ�IRU�SODFLQJ�WKH�
EDVLF�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�LQ�DQ�DSSURSULDWH�RSHUDWLRQDO��HFRQRPLF��RU�KLVWRULFDO�FRQWH[W���:H�KDYH�DSSOLHG�
FHUWDLQ�OLPLWHG�SURFHGXUHV�WR�WKH�UHTXLUHG�VXSSOHPHQWDU\�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�DXGLWLQJ�
VWDQGDUGV�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RI�$PHULFD��ZKLFK�FRQVLVWHG�RI�LQTXLULHV�RI�PDQDJHPHQW�
DERXW�WKH�PHWKRGV�RI�SUHSDULQJ�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�FRPSDULQJ�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�FRQVLVWHQF\�ZLWK�
PDQDJHPHQW¶V�UHVSRQVHV�WR�RXU�LQTXLULHV��WKH�EDVLF�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��DQG�RWKHU�NQRZOHGJH�ZH�REWDLQHG�
GXULQJ�RXU�DXGLW�RI�WKH�EDVLF�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���:H�GR�QRW�H[SUHVV�DQ�RSLQLRQ�RU�SURYLGH�DQ\�DVVXUDQFH�
RQ�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�EHFDXVH�WKH�OLPLWHG�SURFHGXUHV�GR�QRW�SURYLGH�XV�ZLWK�VXIILFLHQW�HYLGHQFH�WR�H[SUHVV�DQ�
RSLQLRQ�RU�SURYLGH�DQ\�DVVXUDQFH��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

&RQWLQXHG�
�
�



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
December 20, 2018, on our consideration of the Authority's internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority's internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

Atlanta, Georgia 
December 20, 2018 
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901 East 18th Street 
P.O. Box747 
Tifton, Georgia 31793 
229-382-7120 
www. tiftregional.com 

TIFT REGIONAL 
HEALTH SYSTEM 

TIFT COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of Tift County, Georgia) 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
September 30, 2018 

Christopher K. Dorman, FACHE 
President/CEO 

Our discussion and analysis of Tift County Hospital Authority's (Authority) financial performance 
provides an overview of the Authority's financial activities. Please read it in conjunction with the 
Authority's financial statements, which begin on page 10. 

Financial Highlights of 2018 

• Net position increased $48,569,000 (10%). 
• Total assets increased $159,946,000 (23%). 
• Total liabilities increased $111,385,000 (56%). 
• Operating income was $30,610,000, which equates to an operating margin of7%. 
• Investment income was $20,104,000. 
• Rural hospital tax credit contributions received was $2,032,000. 

Using This Annual Report 

The Authority's financial statements consist of three statements- a balance sheet; a statement of 
revenues, expenses and changes in net position; and a statement of cash flows. These financial 
statements and related notes provide information about the activities of the Authority. 

The Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Our analyses of the Authority's finances are presented on the following pages. The balance sheet and 
statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position report in summary the outcome ofthis 
year's activity. These statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. All of the current 
year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

Continued 
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6HSWHPEHU����������
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�
The Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, Continued�

�
7KHVH�WZR�VWDWHPHQWV�UHSRUW�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�QHW�SRVLWLRQ�DQG�LWV�FKDQJHV���2QH�ZD\�WR�PHDVXUH�WKH�
$XWKRULW\¶V�ILQDQFLDO�KHDOWK�RU�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�LV�WR�UHYLHZ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�QHW�SRVLWLRQ���1HW�SRVLWLRQ�
LV�WKH�GLIIHUHQFH�EHWZHHQ�DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV���2YHU�WLPH��LQFUHDVHV�RU�GHFUHDVHV�LQ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�QHW�
SRVLWLRQ�LV�RQH�LQGLFDWRU�RI�ZKHWKHU�LWV�ILQDQFLDO�KHDOWK�LV�LPSURYLQJ�RU�GHWHULRUDWLQJ���<RX�ZLOO�QHHG�WR�
FRQVLGHU�RWKHU�QRQILQDQFLDO�IDFWRUV��KRZHYHU��VXFK�DV�FKDQJHV�LQ�WKH�SD\RU�PL[��WKH�TXDOLW\�RI�VHUYLFH�
SURYLGHG�WR�WKH�FRPPXQLW\��0HGLFDUH�DQG�0HGLFDLG�UHLPEXUVHPHQW�SROLFLHV�DQG�ORFDO�HFRQRPLF�
IDFWRUV�WR�DVVHVV�WKH�RYHUDOO�KHDOWK�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\��
�
The Statement of Cash Flows 
�
7KH�ILQDO�UHTXLUHG�VWDWHPHQW�LV�WKH�VWDWHPHQW�RI�FDVK�IORZV���7KH�VWDWHPHQW�UHSRUWV�FDVK�UHFHLSWV��FDVK�
SD\PHQWV��DQG�QHW�FKDQJHV�LQ�FDVK�UHVXOWLQJ�IURP�RSHUDWLQJ��LQYHVWLQJ��DQG�ILQDQFLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV���,W�
SURYLGHV�DQVZHUV�WR�VXFK�TXHVWLRQV�DV�³:KHUH�GLG�FDVK�FRPH�IURP"´��³:KDW�ZDV�FDVK�XVHG�IRU"´�DQG�
³:KDW�ZDV�WKH�FKDQJH�LQ�FDVK�EDODQFH�GXULQJ�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG"´�
�
7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�1HW�3RVLWLRQ�
�
7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�QHW�SRVLWLRQ�LV�WKH�GLIIHUHQFH�EHWZHHQ�LWV�DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV�UHSRUWHG�LQ�WKH�EDODQFH�
VKHHW���7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�QHW�SRVLWLRQ�LQFUHDVHG�������������������DV�UHIOHFWHG�LQ�7DEOH����
�
7DEOH�����$VVHWV��/LDELOLWLHV��'HIHUUHG�,QIORZV�RI�5HVRXUFHV��DQG�1HW�3RVLWLRQ�
�
� ����� ����� �����
$VVHWV�� �
� &XUUHQW�DVVHWV� ������������� �������������� �������������
� 1RQFXUUHQW�FDVK�DQG�LQYHVWPHQWV� ����������� ������������ �����������
� &DSLWDO�DVVHWV��QHW� ����������� ������������ �����������
� 2WKHU�QRQFXUUHQW�DVVHWV� ��� ��������� ��� ���������� ��� ���������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�DVVHWV� �������������� �������������� ��������������
� �
/LDELOLWLHV�DQG�GHIHUUHG�LQIORZV�RI�UHVRXUFHV�� �
� &XUUHQW�OLDELOLWLHV� �������������� ��������������� ��������������
� /RQJ�WHUP�GHEW� ����������� ������������� ������������
����'HIHUUHG�LQIORZV�RI�UHVRXUFHV� ������������� �������������� �������������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�OLDELOLWLHV�DQG�GHIHUUHG� � � �
� � � � LQIORZV�RI�UHVRXUFHV� �������������� �������������� ��������������
� �

&RQWLQXHG�
�
�
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�
7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�1HW�3RVLWLRQ��&RQWLQXHG�
�
7DEOH�����$VVHWV��/LDELOLWLHV��'HIHUUHG�,QIORZV�RI�5HVRXUFHV��DQG�1HW�3RVLWLRQ��&RQWLQXHG�
�
� ����� ����� �����
1HW�SRVLWLRQ�� �
� 1HW�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV� �������������� ��������������� ��������������
� 8QUHVWULFWHG� ����������� ������������ �����������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�QHW�SRVLWLRQ� �������������� �������������� ��������������
� � � �
7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV�LQFUHDVHG����SULPDULO\�GXH�WR�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�SDWLHQW�DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH���
7KH�$XWKRULW\�FRQYHUWHG�FRPSXWHU�V\VWHPV�GXULQJ�WKH�\HDU�ZKLFK�FDXVHG�D�GHOD\�LQ�ELOOLQJ�SDWLHQW�
DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH���7KH�GHOD\�LQ�ELOOLQJ�DQG�FROOHFWLQJ�SDWLHQW�DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH�LQ�WXUQ�OHG�WR�D�
GHFUHDVH�LQ�FDVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV��
�
1RQFXUUHQW�FDVK�DQG�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQFUHDVHG����������������������&DVK�DQG�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQWHUQDOO\�
GHVLJQDWHG�IRU�FDSLWDO�DFTXLVLWLRQV�LQFUHDVHG�������������������GXH�WR�LQYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH�DQG�D�WUDQVIHU�
IURP�FXUUHQW�FDVK�RI�DSSUR[LPDWHO\���������������&DVK�DQG�LQYHVWPHQWV�KHOG�E\�WUXVWHH�IRU�FDSLWDO�
DFTXLVLWLRQV�LQFUHDVHG�������������GXH�WR�WKH�SURFHHGV�RI�WKH������$�%DQN�ORDQ�EHLQJ�UHFHLYHG�MXVW�
EHIRUH�\HDU�HQG����
�
$FFRXQWV�SD\DEOH�LQFUHDVHG������������������GXH�WR�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�UHODWHG�LQYRLFHV���$FFUXHG�H[SHQVHV�
LQFUHDVHG������������������GXH�WR�LQFUHDVHV�LQ�HPSOR\HH�KHDOWK�LQVXUDQFH�DQG�SD\UROO�UHODWHG�DFFUXDOV����
/RQJ�WHUP�GHEW�LQFUHDVHG�VLJQLILFDQWO\�GXH�WR�DGGLWLRQDO�ERUURZLQJV�RQ�WKH������%�%DQN�ORDQ�SOXV�WKH�
QHZ������$�%DQN�DQG������&�%DQN�ORDQV���2YHUDOO��OLDELOLWLHV�LQFUHDVHG���������������������
�
$�FRPSDULVRQ�RI�FHUWDLQ�EDODQFH�VKHHW�UDWLRV�IROORZV��
� ����� ����� �����
� �
&XUUHQW�UDWLR� ���� ����� ����
'D\V�SDWLHQW�UHYHQXH�LQ�SDWLHQW�DFFRXQWV �
� UHFHLYDEOH� ���'D\V ���'D\V� ���'D\V
/RQJ�WHUP�GHEW�WR�FDSLWDOL]DWLRQ� ��� ���� ���
� �
2SHUDWLQJ�5HVXOWV�DQG�&KDQJHV�LQ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�1HW�3RVLWLRQ�
�
7DEOH���VXPPDUL]HV�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�RSHUDWLQJ�UHVXOWV�DQG�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�SRVLWLRQ���2SHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV�
H[SHULHQFHG�D����LQFUHDVH�ZKLOH�RSHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVHV�JUHZ������2SHUDWLQJ�LQFRPH�ZDV�GRZQ������IURP�
������������LQ������WR�������������LQ��������)DYRUDEOH�VWRFN�DQG�ERQG�PDUNHW�FRQGLWLRQV�LQ������OHG�
WR�LQYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH�RI��������������

&RQWLQXHG�
�
�
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�
7DEOH�����2SHUDWLQJ�5HVXOWV�DQG�&KDQJHV�LQ�1HW�3RVLWLRQ�
�
� ����� ����� �����
� �
2SHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV�� �
� 1HW�SDWLHQW�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH� ������������� �������������� �������������
� (+5�PHDQLQJIXO�XVH�LQFHQWLYH�UHYHQXH �������� ��������� ��������
� 2WKHU�UHYHQXH� ������������ ������������� ������������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�RSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXH� ������������ ������������ ������������
� �
2SHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVHV�� �
� 6DODULHV�DQG�ZDJHV�� ����������� ������������ �����������
� (PSOR\HH�EHQHILWV� ���������� ����������� ����������
� 6XSSOLHV�DQG�GUXJV� ���������� ����������� ����������
� &RQWUDFW�DQG�SXUFKDVHG�VHUYLFHV� ���������� ����������� ����������
� 3K\VLFLDQ�VHUYLFHV� ���������� ����������� ����������
� 'HSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ� ���������� ����������� ����������
� 2WKHU�H[SHQVH� ����������� ������������ �����������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�RSHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVHV� ������������ ������������ ������������
� �
� � � 2SHUDWLQJ�LQFRPH� ������������� ������������� �������������
� �
1RQRSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV��H[SHQVHV��� �
� ,QYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH� ���������� ����������� ����������
� 5XUDO�KRVSLWDO�WD[�FUHGLW�FRQWULEXWLRQV ��������� ������� � ����
� ,QWHUHVW�H[SHQVH� � ������������ � ������������� � ������������
� � � �
� � � 7RWDO�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV� ������������� ������������� �������������
� � � � � � � �
� � � ([FHVV�UHYHQXHV� ����������� ����������� �����������
� �
7UDQVIHU�IURP�DIILOLDWHG�HQWLWLHV��QHW� ������������ ������������� ������������
� �
� � � &KDQJH�LQ�QHW�SRVLWLRQ� ��������������� ��������������� ���������������
� � � �
� � � 1HW�SRVLWLRQ��HQG�RI�\HDU� �������������� �������������� ��������������
� � � �

�
�
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�
Operating Income 
 
7KH�ILUVW�FRPSRQHQW�RI�WKH�RYHUDOO�FKDQJH�LQ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�QHW�SRVLWLRQ�LV�LWV�RSHUDWLQJ�LQFRPH�±�
JHQHUDOO\��WKH�GLIIHUHQFH�EHWZHHQ�QHW�SDWLHQW�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�DQG�WKH�H[SHQVHV�LQFXUUHG�WR�SHUIRUP�
WKRVH�VHUYLFHV���7KH�SULPDU\�FRPSRQHQWV�RI�RSHUDWLQJ�LQFRPH�UHODWH�WR��
�
x� 1HW�SDWLHQW�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�LQFUHDVHG��������������������1HW�SDWLHQW�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�FRQVLVWV�RI�

JURVV�FKDUJHV�WR�SDWLHQWV��QHW�RI�FRQWUDFWXDO�DGMXVWPHQWV�DQG�SURYLVLRQ�IRU�EDG�GHEWV��
�
x� 2SHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVHV�LQFUHDVHG��������������������
�
*URVV�FKDUJHV�WR�SDWLHQWV�ZHUH����������������LQ�������D����LQFUHDVH�IURP�������*URVV�FKDUJHV�WR�
LQSDWLHQWV�LQFUHDVHG������������������ZKLOH�JURVV�FKDUJHV�WR�RXWSDWLHQWV�LQFUHDVHG��������������������
'HSDUWPHQWV�ZLWK�VLJQLILFDQW�JURZWK�LQ�JURVV�FKDUJHV�ZHUH�DV�IROORZV��
�

'HSDUWPHQW� ��,QFUHDVH� ��,QFUHDVH�
� �
&KHPRWKHUDS\� ������������ ����
3KDUPDF\� ������������ ���
&DUGLDF�&DWKHUL]DWLRQ ������������� ����
8URORJ\ ������������� ����
&7�6FDQ� ������������� ���
/DERUDWRU\� ������������� ���
� �

&RQWUDFWXDO�DGMXVWPHQWV�DQG�SURYLVLRQ�IRU�EDG�GHEWV�ZHUH�����RI�JURVV�FKDUJHV�LQ�ERWK������DQG�
������
�
(PSOR\HH�UHODWHG�H[SHQVHV��VDODULHV��ZDJHV��DQG�HPSOR\HH�EHQHILWV��DUH�WKH�ODUJHVW�H[SHQVH�LWHP�IRU�
KHDOWK�FDUH�HQWLWLHV���(PSOR\HH�UHODWHG�H[SHQVHV�ZHUH�����RI�WRWDO�RSHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVHV�LQ�ERWK������
DQG��������6DODULHV�DQG�ZDJHV�LQFUHDVHG�����ZKLOH�HPSOR\HH�EHQHILWV�LQFUHDVHG�����
�
3K\VLFLDQ�VHUYLFHV�GHFUHDVHG�����������������GXH�PDLQO\�WR�D�����GHFUHDVH�LQ�FRQWUDFWHG�HPHUJHQF\�
URRP�SK\VLFLDQ�FRVW���0DQ\�RI�WKH�HPHUJHQF\�URRP�SK\VLFLDQV�DUH�QRZ�HPSOR\HG�DQG�WKH�H[SHQVH�LV�
QRZ�UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�VDODULHV�DQG�ZDJHV��
�
7KH������������������LQFUHDVH�LQ�GHSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�LV�DWWULEXWDEOH�WR�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�
RI�WKH�QHZ�FRPSXWHU�V\VWHP��
�
�
�
�

&RQWLQXHG�
�
�
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�
0DQDJHPHQW¶V�'LVFXVVLRQ�DQG�$QDO\VLV��&RQWLQXHG�

6HSWHPEHU����������
BBBBBBBBBB�

�
Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses�
�
1RQRSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV�FRQVLVW�SULPDULO\�RI�HDUQLQJV�RQ�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG�IRU�FDSLWDO�
DFTXLVLWLRQV���,QYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH�GHFUHDVHG�EHFDXVH�RI�UHDOL]HG�ORVVHV�RQ�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ������YHUVXV�
UHDOL]HG�JDLQV�LQ��������6HH�1RWH����WR�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�IRU�D�GHWDLOHG�FRPSDULVRQ�RI�LQYHVWPHQW�
LQFRPH��
�
7KH�$XWKRULW\�ZDV�HOLJLEOH�WR�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�WKH�UXUDO�KRVSLWDO�WD[�FUHGLW�FRQWULEXWLRQ�SURJUDP�LQ��������
7KH�$XWKRULW\�UHFHLYHG������������LQ�FRQWULEXWLRQV�IURP�LQGLYLGXDOV�DQG�FRUSRUDWLRQV�XQGHU�WKH�
SURJUDP���6HH�1RWH����WR�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�IRU�D�GLVFXVVLRQ�RI�WKLV�SURJUDP��
�
1RQRSHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVHV�FRQVLVW�RI�LQWHUHVW�H[SHQVH��H[FOXGLQJ�DPRXQWV�FDSLWDOL]HG��RQ�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW���
,QWHUHVW�H[SHQVH�LQFUHDVHG�LQ������GXH�WR�WKH�DIRUHPHQWLRQHG�QHZ�ERUURZLQJV��
�
7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�&DVK�)ORZ�
�
2YHUDOO��WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�FDVK�SRVLWLRQ�GHFUHDVHG���������������&DVK�SURYLGHG�E\�RSHUDWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�
ZDV��������������D�GHFUHDVH�RI�����IURP�SULRU�\HDU���7KH�$XWKRULW\�KDG�FDVK�IORZV�IURP�QRQFDSLWDO�
ILQDQFLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�LQ������IURP�LWV�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�WKH�UXUDO�KRVSLWDO�WD[�FUHGLW�SURJUDP���1HW�FDVK�
SURYLGHG�IURP�FDSLWDO�DQG�UHODWHG�ILQDQFLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�ZDV�������������GXH�WR��������������LQ�
ERUURZLQJV�DV�GHVFULEHG�LQ�1RWH����WR�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���&DVK�XVHG�E\�LQYHVWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�ZDV�
�������������GXH�SULQFLSDOO\�WR�LQYHVWLQJ�WKH�SURFHHGV�IURP�WKH������$�%DQN�ORDQ�LQ�8�6��7UHDVXU\�
REOLJDWLRQV����
�
&DSLWDO�$VVHW�DQG�'HEW�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�
�
Capital Assets 
�
$W�6HSWHPEHU�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�KDG��������������LQYHVWHG�LQ�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV��QHW�RI�DFFXPXODWHG�
GHSUHFLDWLRQ��DV�GHWDLOHG�LQ�1RWH���WR�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���7KH�$XWKRULW\�EHJDQ�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�RQ�D�
������������UHSODFHPHQW�IDFLOLW\�IRU�&RRN�0HGLFDO�&HQWHU�LQ��������$SSUR[LPDWHO\������������KDG�EHHQ�
FRPSOHWHG�DQG�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�FRPPLWPHQW�ZDV�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�������������RQ�WKH�UHSODFHPHQW�IDFLOLW\�DW�
6HSWHPEHU������������$�PXVFXORVNHOHWDO�PHGLFDO�RIILFH�EXLOGLQJ��02%��ZLWK�D�WRWDO�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�FRVW�RI�
DSSUR[LPDWHO\�������������ZDV�FRPSOHWHG�LQ��������7KH�$XWKRULW\�LV�LQ�WKH�GHVLJQ�SKDVH�RI�DQ�
HPHUJHQF\�URRP�DQG�SDWLHQW�URRP�WRZHU�SURMHFW���$UFKLWHFW�IHHV�RQ�WKH�SURMHFW�KDYH�WRWDOHG�
DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������WKXV�IDU���$OVR�GXULQJ�������WKH�$XWKRULW\�FRPSOHWHG�WKH�DFTXLVLWLRQ��
LQVWDOODWLRQ��DQG�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�D�QHZ�FRPSXWHU�V\VWHP���7KH�$XWKRULW\�LQYHVWHG�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�
������������LQWR�WKH�QHZ�FRPSXWHU�V\VWHP�LQ�������
�
�

�
&RQWLQXHG�

�
�
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�
0DQDJHPHQW¶V�'LVFXVVLRQ�DQG�$QDO\VLV��&RQWLQXHG�

6HSWHPEHU����������
BBBBBBBBBB�

�
&DSLWDO�$VVHW�DQG�'HEW�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ��&RQWLQXHG�
�
Debt�
�
$W�6HSWHPEHU�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�KDG��������������LQ�GHEW�ERUURZLQJV�DV�GHWDLOHG�LQ�1RWH����WR�
WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���1HZ�GHEW�LQ������ZDV�IROORZV��
�
x� �����%�%DQN�±�%RUURZHG�DQ�DGGLWLRQDO�������������WR�ILQDQFH�WKH�02%��
�
x� �����$�%DQN�±�%RUURZHG�������������IRU�WKH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�RI�D�SDWLHQW�URRP�WRZHU�DQG�HPHUJHQF\�

URRP��
�
x� �����%�%DQN�±�2EWDLQHG�D�QRQ�UHYROYLQJ�OLQH�RI�FUHGLW�RI��������������QR�GUDZV�LQ�������DOVR�IRU�

WKH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�RI�D�SDWLHQW�URRP�WRZHU�DQG�HPHUJHQF\�URRP��
�
x� �����&�%DQN�±�%RUURZHG������������WR�ILQDQFH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RRN�0HGLFDO�&HQWHU�

UHSODFHPHQW�IDFLOLW\���7RWDO�ORDQ�DJUHHPHQW�LV�IRU��������������
�
x� �����'�%DQN�±�(QWHUHG�LQWR�ORDQ�DJUHHPHQW�IRU��������������QR�GUDZV�LQ�������DOVR�IRU�WKH�

FRQVWUXFWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RRN�0HGLFDO�&HQWHU�UHSODFHPHQW�IDFLOLW\��
�
7KH�$XWKRULW\�KDV�UHFHLYHG�ORDQ�FRPPLWPHQWV�IURP�WKH�86'$�IRU�WKH�IXWXUH�UHILQDQFLQJ�RI�WKH������%�
%DQN�������$�%DQN��DQG������'�%DQN�ORDQV��
�
&HUWDLQ�ORDQ�DJUHHPHQWV�UHTXLUH�WKH�$XWKRULW\�WR�PHHW�PLQLPXP�ILQDQFLDO�FRYHQDQW�UDWLRV���7KH�
$XWKRULW\�PHW�WKH�PLQLPXP�UHTXLUHPHQWV�LQ��������7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�GHEW�FRYHQDQW�UDWLRV�IRU������DUH�
DV�IROORZV��
�

)LQDQFLDO�&RYHQDQW� �����5DWLR�
�
'HEW�VHUYLFH�FRYHUDJH�UDWLR ����
'D\V�RI�XQUHVWULFWHG�FDVK�RQ�KDQG ���
�

�
&RQWDFWLQJ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�0DQDJHPHQW�
�
7KLV�ILQDQFLDO�UHSRUW�LV�GHVLJQHG�WR�SURYLGH�RXU�SDWLHQWV��VXSSOLHUV��FUHGLWRUV�DQG�RWKHU�VWDNHKROGHUV�
ZLWK�D�JHQHUDO�RYHUYLHZ�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�ILQDQFHV�DQG�WR�VKRZ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�DFFRXQWDELOLW\�IRU�WKH�
PRQH\�LW�UHFHLYHV���$Q\�TXHVWLRQV�DERXW�WKLV�UHSRUW�RU�UHTXHVW�IRU�DGGLWLRQDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�VKRXOG�EH�
GLUHFWHG�WR�WKH�6HQLRU�9LFH�3UHVLGHQW�&KLHI�)LQDQFLDO�2IILFHU¶V�RIILFH�DW�7LIW�5HJLRQDO�0HGLFDO�&HQWHU��
3��2��%R[������7LIWRQ��*$��������

�
�
���
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�
%DODQFH�6KHHWV�

6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������
BBBBBBBBBB�

�
� ������� �����
� �
$VVHWV� �
Current assets: �
� &DVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV� ��������������� ��������������
� 6KRUW�WHUP�LQYHVWPHQWV� ���������� ���������
� 3DWLHQW�DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH��QHW�RI�HVWLPDWHG�XQFROOHFWLEOHV �
� � RI��������������LQ������DQG�������������LQ����� ����������� ����������
� (VWLPDWHG�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RU�VHWWOHPHQWV ������� ���������
� 6XSSOLHV��DW�ORZHU�RI�FRVW��ILUVW�LQ��ILUVW�RXW��RU�PDUNHW ���������� ���������
� 2WKHU�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV� ��� ���������� ��� ���������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV� ������������ �����������
� �
Noncurrent cash and investments: �
� ,QWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG�IRU�FDSLWDO�DFTXLVLWLRQV ������������ �����������
� ,QWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG�IRU�PDOSUDFWLFH�VHOI�LQVXUDQFH ���������� ���������
� +HOG�E\�WUXVWHH�IRU�FDSLWDO�DFTXLVLWLRQV ������������ ������������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�QRQFXUUHQW�FDVK�DQG�LQYHVWPHQWV ������������ �����������
� �
Capital assets: �
� /DQG� ���������� ���������
� &RQVWUXFWLRQ�LQ�SURJUHVV� ����������� ����������
� 'HSUHFLDEOH�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV��QHW�RI�DFFXPXODWHG�GHSUHFLDWLRQ ������������ �����������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV��QHW�RI�DFFXPXODWHG�GHSUHFLDWLRQ ������������ �����������
� �
Other assets: �
� 1RWHV�UHFHLYDEOH� ���������� ���������
� 2WKHU�LQYHVWPHQWV� ������������� ������������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�RWKHU�DVVHWV� ������������ �����������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�DVVHWV� �������������� �������������
� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

Larry Brunn

Larry Brunn

Larry Brunn

Larry Brunn
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�
� ������� �����
� �
/LDELOLWLHV��'HIHUUHG�,QIORZV�RI�5HVRXUFHV��DQG�1HW�3RVLWLRQ� �
Current liabilities: �
� &XUUHQW�PDWXULWLHV�RI�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW ��������������� ��������������
� $FFRXQWV�SD\DEOH� ����������� ����������
� $FFUXHG�H[SHQVHV� ����������� ����������
� (VWLPDWHG�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RU�VHWWOHPHQWV ������������� �������������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�FXUUHQW�OLDELOLWLHV� ����������� ����������
� �
/RQJ�WHUP�GHEW��QHW�RI�FXUUHQW�PDWXULWLHV ������������ �����������
� � � � �
� � � 7RWDO�OLDELOLWLHV� ������������ �����������
� �
� �
Deferred inflows of resources: �
� 'HIHUUHG�DPRXQW�RQ�UHIXQGLQJV� ������������� ������������
 �
� � � 7RWDO�OLDELOLWLHV�DQG�GHIHUUHG�LQIORZV�RI�UHVRXUFHV ������������ �����������
� �
 �
Net position: �
� 1HW�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV� ����������� ����������
� 8QUHVWULFWHG� ������������ �����������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�QHW�SRVLWLRQ� ������������ �����������
� �
� �
� �
� �
� �
� �
� � � 7RWDO�OLDELOLWLHV��GHIHUUHG�LQIORZV�RI�UHVRXUFHV� �
� � � � DQG�QHW�SRVLWLRQ� �������������� �������������
� �
�
�
�
�
�
6HH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�QRWHV�WR�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��

�
��

Larry Brunn

Larry Brunn
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�
6WDWHPHQWV�RI�5HYHQXHV��([SHQVHV�DQG�&KDQJHV�LQ�1HW�3RVLWLRQ�

<HDUV�(QGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������
BBBBBBBBBB�

�
� ������ ����
2SHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV�� �
� 1HW�SDWLHQW�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH��QHW�RI�SURYLVLRQ�IRU�EDG�GHEWV �
� � RI�������������LQ������DQG�������������LQ������ �������������� �������������
� (+5�PHDQLQJIXO�XVH�LQFHQWLYH�UHYHQXH ��������� ��������
� 2WKHU�UHYHQXH� ������������� ������������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�RSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV� ������������ �����������
� �
2SHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVHV�� �
� 6DODULHV�DQG�ZDJHV� ������������ �����������
� (PSOR\HH�EHQHILWV� ����������� ����������
� 6XSSOLHV�DQG�GUXJV� ����������� ����������
� &RQWUDFW�DQG�SXUFKDVHG�VHUYLFHV� ����������� ����������
� 3K\VLFLDQ�VHUYLFHV� ����������� ����������
� 'HSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ� ����������� ����������
� 2WKHU�H[SHQVH� ������������ �����������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�RSHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVHV� ������������ �����������
� �
� � � 2SHUDWLQJ�LQFRPH� ������������ �����������
� �
1RQRSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV��H[SHQVHV��� �
� ,QYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH�� ����������� ����������
� 5XUDO�KRVSLWDO�WD[�FUHGLW�FRQWULEXWLRQ ���������� � ����
� ,QWHUHVW�H[SHQVH� � �������������� � �������������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV� ������������ �����������
� �
� � � ([FHVV�UHYHQXHV� ����������� ����������
� �
7UDQVIHUV�IURP�DIILOLDWHG�HQWLWLHV��QHW� �� ��������� �� ��������
� �
� � � &KDQJH�LQ�QHW�SRVLWLRQ� ����������� ����������
� �
1HW�SRVLWLRQ��EHJLQQLQJ�RI�\HDU�� ������������ �����������
� �
1HW�SRVLWLRQ��HQG�RI�\HDU� �������������� �������������
� �
�
�
6HH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�QRWHV�WR�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��

�
��
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Larry Brunn
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�
6WDWHPHQWV�RI�&DVK�)ORZV�

<HDUV�(QGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������
BBBBBBBBBB�

�
� ������ ������
� �
&DVK�IORZV�IURP�RSHUDWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�� �
� 5HFHLSWV�IURP�DQG�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�SDWLHQWV �������������� �������������
� 3D\PHQWV�WR�VXSSOLHUV�DQG�FRQWUDFWRUV �������������� �������������
� 3D\PHQWV�WR�HPSOR\HHV� �������������� �������������
� (+5�PHDQLQJIXO�XVH�UHFHLSWV� �������� �������
� 2WKHU�UHFHLSWV� ���������� ���������
� 7UDQVIHUV�IURP�DIILOLDWHG�HQWLWLHV� �������������� �������������
� �
� � � 1HW�FDVK�SURYLGHG�E\�RSHUDWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV ������������ �����������
� �
&DVK�IORZV�IURP�QRQFDSLWDO�ILQDQFLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV� �
� 5XUDO�KRVSLWDO�WD[�FUHGLW�FRQWULEXWLRQ ������������� ����� ��� �� ����
� �
&DVK�IORZV�IURP�FDSLWDO�DQG�UHODWHG�ILQDQFLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV� �
� 3URFHHGV�IURP�LVVXDQFH�RI�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW ������������ ����������
� 3ULQFLSDO�SDLG�RQ�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW� ���������������� ���������������
� ,QWHUHVW�SDLG�RQ�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW� ���������������� ���� ����������
� 3XUFKDVH�RI�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV��QHW�RI�UHWLUHPHQWV � ������������� � ������������
� �
� � � 1HW�FDVK�SURYLGHG��XVHG��E\�FDSLWDO�DQG�UHODWHG� �
� � � � ILQDQFLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV� ������������ � ������������
� �
&DVK�IORZV�IURP�LQYHVWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�� �
� 6DOH�RI�GHEW�DQG�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV� ������������ �����������
� 3XUFKDVH�RI�GHEW�DQG�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV �������������� �������������
� 6DOH�RI�VKRUW�WHUP�LQYHVWPHQWV� ���������� ���������
� 3XUFKDVH�RI�VKRUW�WHUP�LQYHVWPHQWV ���� ����������� ���� ����������
� ,QYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH� � ����������� � ����������
� � �
� � � 1HW�FDVK�XVHG�E\�LQYHVWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV �������������� � ������������
� �
� � � 1HW�GHFUHDVH�LQ�FDVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV ��������������� ��������������
� �
&DVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV��EHJLQQLQJ�RI�\HDU ������������ �����������
� �
&DVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV��HQG�RI�\HDU �� ������������ �� �����������
� �

�
�

&RQWLQXHG�
�
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6WDWHPHQWV�RI�&DVK�)ORZV��&RQWLQXHG�

<HDUV�(QGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������
BBBBBBBBBB�

�
� � ����� �����
� �
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQ�RI�FDVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV�WR�WKH� �
� EDODQFH�VKHHWV�� �
� &DVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV� ������������� ������������
� &DVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�VKRUW�WHUP� �
� � LQYHVWPHQWV� �������� ������
� &DVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV�LQ�QRQFXUUHQW�FDVK�DQG �
� � LQYHVWPHQWV�� �
� � ,QWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG�IRU�FDSLWDO�DFTXLVLWLRQV ���������� ���������
� � ,QWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG�IRU�PDOSUDFWLFH�VHOI�LQVXUDQFH �������� �������
� � +HOG�E\�WUXVWHH�IRU�FDSLWDO�DFTXLVLWLRQV ����������� ����������
� �
� � � 7RWDO�FDVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV ������������� ������������
� �
5HFRQFLOLDWLRQ�RI�RSHUDWLQJ�LQFRPH�WR�QHW�FDVK�SURYLGHG �
� E\�RSHUDWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�� �
� 2SHUDWLQJ�LQFRPH�� ������������� ������������
� $GMXVWPHQWV�WR�UHFRQFLOH�RSHUDWLQJ�LQFRPH�WR�QHW �
� � FDVK�SURYLGHG�E\�RSHUDWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV� �
� � 'HSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ� ����������� ����������
� � 3URYLVLRQ�IRU�EDG�GHEWV� ����������� ����������
� � 7UDQVIHUV�IURP�DIILOLDWHG�HQWLWLHV� �������� �������
� &KDQJHV�LQ�� �
� � 3DWLHQW�DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH� ������������� ������������
� � 6XSSOLHV� �� � ��������� �� � ��������
� � 2WKHU�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV� �������������� �������
� � 1RWHV�UHFHLYDEOH� �������� � ������ �������
� � $FFRXQWV�SD\DEOH� �������������� �������
� � $FFUXHG�H[SHQVHV� ���������� ���������
� � (VWLPDWHG�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RU�VHWWOHPHQWV �� ����������� � �� ���������
� �
� � � 1HW�FDVK�SURYLGHG�E\�RSHUDWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV ������������� ������������
� �
1RQFDVK�LQYHVWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�� �
� &KDQJH�LQ�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�LQYHVWPHQWV ������������� ������������
� �
1RQFDVK�FDSLWDO�ILQDQFLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�� �
� &DSLWDO�DVVHWV�DFTXLUHG�WKURXJK�DFFRXQWV�SD\DEOH �� ���������� �� ���������
� � �
�
6HH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�QRWHV�WR�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��

�
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1RWHV�7R�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV�
6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������

BBBBBBBBBB�
�

��� 'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�5HSRUWLQJ�(QWLW\�DQG�6XPPDU\�RI�6LJQLILFDQW�$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV��
�
� Reporting entity.��7KH�7LIW�&RXQW\�+RVSLWDO�$XWKRULW\��$XWKRULW\��LV�D�SXEOLF�ERG\�FRUSRUDWH�
DQG�SROLWLF�RUJDQL]HG�XQGHU�WKH�+RVSLWDO�$XWKRULWLHV�/DZ�RI�WKH�6WDWH�RI�*HRUJLD���7KH�$XWKRULW\�ZDV�
HVWDEOLVKHG�E\�WKH�%RDUG�RI�&RXQW\�&RPPLVVLRQHUV�RI�7LIW�&RXQW\��*HRUJLD��&RXQW\��WR�RSHUDWH��
FRQWURO��DQG�PDQDJH�DOO�PDWWHUV�FRQFHUQLQJ�WKH�&RXQW\¶V�KHDOWK�FDUH�IXQFWLRQV���7KH�$XWKRULW\�LV�
JRYHUQHG�E\�D�QLQH�PHPEHU�ERDUG�RI�WUXVWHHV�DSSRLQWHG�E\�WKH�&RXQW\�DQG�WKH�&RXQW\�KDV�JXDUDQWHHG�
GHEW�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\���)RU�WKHVH�UHDVRQV��WKH�$XWKRULW\�LV�FRQVLGHUHG�WR�EH�D�FRPSRQHQW�XQLW�RI�WKH�
&RXQW\��
�
� 7KH�$XWKRULW\�RZQV�DQG�RSHUDWHV�7LIW�5HJLRQDO�0HGLFDO�&HQWHU��DQ�DFXWH�FDUH�KRVSLWDO���&RRN�
0HGLFDO�&HQWHU��DQ�DFXWH�FDUH�KRVSLWDO���&RRN�6HQLRU�/LYLQJ�&HQWHU��D�QXUVLQJ�KRPH���DQG�VHYHUDO�
SK\VLFLDQ�RIILFH�SUDFWLFHV���7KH�$XWKRULW\�SURYLGHV�VKRUW�WHUP�PHGLFDO��VXUJLFDO��REVWHWULFDO��SHGLDWULF��
JHULDWULF�SV\FKLDWU\��HPHUJHQF\��DQG�SK\VLFLDQ�FDUH�DQG�ORQJ�WHUP�QXUVLQJ�FDUH��
�
� 2Q�-XQH�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�IRUPHG�D�OLPLWHG�OLDELOLW\�FRPSDQ\��&DUH$OOLDQFH���$Q�
$FFRXQWDEOH�&DUH�2UJDQL]DWLRQ��//&��$&2���DV�WKH�VROH�PHPEHU���7KH�$&2�LV�D�EOHQGHG�FRPSRQHQW�
XQLW�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\����
�
� Use of estimates.��7KH�SUHSDUDWLRQ�RI�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�LQ�FRQIRUPLW\�ZLWK�8�6��JHQHUDOO\�
DFFHSWHG�DFFRXQWLQJ�SULQFLSOHV�UHTXLUHV�PDQDJHPHQW�WR�PDNH�HVWLPDWHV�DQG�DVVXPSWLRQV�WKDW�DIIHFW�WKH�
UHSRUWHG�DPRXQWV�RI�DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV�DQG�GLVFORVXUH�RI�FRQWLQJHQW�DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV�DW�WKH�GDWH�
RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DQG�WKH�UHSRUWHG�DPRXQWV�RI�UHYHQXHV�DQG�H[SHQVHV�GXULQJ�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�
SHULRG���$FWXDO�UHVXOWV�FRXOG�GLIIHU�IURP�WKRVH�HVWLPDWHV��
�
� 6LJQLILFDQW�LWHPV�VXEMHFW�WR�VXFK�HVWLPDWHV�DQG�DVVXPSWLRQV�LQFOXGH�WKH�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKH�
DOORZDQFHV�IRU�XQFROOHFWLEOH�DFFRXQWV�DQG�FRQWUDFWXDO�DGMXVWPHQWV��HVWLPDWHG�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RU�
VHWWOHPHQWV��DQG�LQVXUDQFH�UHVHUYHV���,Q�SDUWLFXODU��ODZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV�JRYHUQLQJ�WKH�0HGLFDUH�DQG�
0HGLFDLG�SURJUDPV�DUH�H[WUHPHO\�FRPSOH[�DQG�VXEMHFW�WR�LQWHUSUHWDWLRQ���$V�D�UHVXOW��WKHUH�LV�DW�OHDVW�D�
UHDVRQDEOH�SRVVLELOLW\�WKDW�UHFRUGHG�HVWLPDWHV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKHVH�SURJUDPV�ZLOO�FKDQJH�E\�D�PDWHULDO�
DPRXQW�LQ�WKH�QHDU�WHUP��
�
 Enterprise fund accounting.��7KH�$XWKRULW\�XVHV�HQWHUSULVH�IXQG�DFFRXQWLQJ���5HYHQXHV�DQG�
H[SHQVHV�DUH�UHFRJQL]HG�RQ�WKH�DFFUXDO�EDVLV�XVLQJ�WKH�HFRQRPLF�UHVRXUFHV�PHDVXUHPHQW�IRFXV���7KH�
$XWKRULW\�SUHSDUHV�LWV�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DV�D�EXVLQHVV�W\SH�DFWLYLW\�LQ�FRQIRUPLW\�ZLWK�DSSOLFDEOH�
SURQRXQFHPHQWV�RI�WKH�*RYHUQPHQWDO�$FFRXQWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV�%RDUG��*$6%���
�
�
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6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������
BBBBBBBBBB�

�
��� 'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�5HSRUWLQJ�(QWLW\�DQG�6XPPDU\�RI�6LJQLILFDQW�$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV��&RQWLQXHG�
�

Risk Management.  7KH�$XWKRULW\�LV�H[SRVHG�WR�YDULRXV�ULVNV�RI�ORVV�IURP�WRUWV��WKHIW�RI��
GDPDJH�WR��DQG�GHVWUXFWLRQ�RI�DVVHWV��EXVLQHVV�LQWHUUXSWLRQ��HUURUV�DQG�RPLVVLRQV��HPSOR\HH�LQMXULHV�
DQG�LOOQHVVHV��QDWXUDO�GLVDVWHUV��PHGLFDO�PDOSUDFWLFH��DQG�HPSOR\HH�KHDOWK��GHQWDO��DQG�DFFLGHQW�
EHQHILWV���&RPPHUFLDO�LQVXUDQFH�FRYHUDJH�LV�SXUFKDVHG�IRU�FODLPV�DULVLQJ�IURP�VXFK�PDWWHUV���6HWWOHG�
FODLPV�KDYH�QRW�H[FHHGHG�WKLV�FRPPHUFLDO�FRYHUDJH�LQ�DQ\�RI�WKH�WKUHH�SUHFHGLQJ�\HDUV���7KH�$XWKRULW\�
LV�VHOI�LQVXUHG�IRU�HPSOR\HH�KHDOWK�LQVXUDQFH�DQG�IRU�WKH�GHGXFWLEOH�SRUWLRQ�RI�LWV�JHQHUDO�DQG�
SURIHVVLRQDO�LQVXUDQFH�SROLF\�DV�GLVFXVVHG�LQ�1RWH�������

�
 Cash and cash equivalents.��&DVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV�LQFOXGH�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�KLJKO\�OLTXLG�
GHEW�LQVWUXPHQWV�ZLWK�DQ�RULJLQDO�PDWXULW\�RI�WKUHH�PRQWKV�RU�OHVV��
�
� Short-term investments.��6KRUW�WHUP�LQYHVWPHQWV�FRQVLVW�RI�FHUWLILFDWHV�RI�GHSRVLW�ZLWK�
PDWXULWLHV�UDQJLQJ�IURP���PRQWKV�WR����PRQWKV��
�
� Allowance for estimated uncollectibles.��7KH�$XWKRULW\�SURYLGHV�DQ�DOORZDQFH�IRU�HVWLPDWHG�
XQFROOHFWLEOHV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�HYDOXDWLRQ�RI�WKH�RYHUDOO�FROOHFWDELOLW\�RI�WKH�DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH���$V�
DFFRXQWV�DUH�NQRZQ�WR�EH�XQFROOHFWLEOH��WKH�DFFRXQWV�DUH�FKDUJHG�DJDLQVW�WKH�DOORZDQFH��
�
� Noncurrent cash and investments.��1RQFXUUHQW�FDVK�DQG�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQFOXGH�DVVHWV�KHOG�E\�
WUXVWHHV�IRU�FDSLWDO�DFTXLVLWLRQV�DQG�DVVHWV�LQWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG�IRU�FDSLWDO�LPSURYHPHQWV�DQG�
PDOSUDFWLFH�VHOI�LQVXUDQFH��RYHU�ZKLFK�WKH�%RDUG�UHWDLQV�FRQWURO�DQG�PD\�DW�LWV�GLVFUHWLRQ�VXEVHTXHQWO\�
XVH�IRU�RWKHU�SXUSRVHV��
�
� Investments in debt and equity securities.  ,QYHVWPHQWV�LQ�GHEW�DQG�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV�DUH�UHSRUWHG�
DW�IDLU�YDOXH���,QWHUHVW��GLYLGHQGV��DQG�JDLQV�DQG�ORVVHV��ERWK�UHDOL]HG�DQG�XQUHDOL]HG��RQ�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�
GHEW�DQG�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV�DUH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXH�ZKHQ�HDUQHG��
�
 Fair value measurements.  *$6%�6WDWHPHQW�1R�����±�Fair Value Measurement and 
Application�GHILQHV�IDLU�YDOXH�DV�WKH�SULFH�WKDW�ZRXOG�EH�UHFHLYHG�WR�VHOO�DQ�DVVHW�RU�SDLG�WR�WUDQVIHU�D�
OLDELOLW\�LQ�DQ�RUGHUO\�WUDQVDFWLRQ�EHWZHHQ�PDUNHW�SDUWLFLSDQWV�DW�WKH�PHDVXUHPHQW�GDWH���)DLU�YDOXH�LV�
DQ�H[LW�SULFH�DW�WKH�PHDVXUHPHQW�GDWH�IURP�WKH�SHUVSHFWLYH�RI�D�PDUNHW�SDUWLFLSDQW�WKDW�FRQWUROV�WKH�
DVVHW�RU�LV�REOLJDWHG�IRU�WKH�OLDELOLW\���*$6%�1R�����DOVR�HVWDEOLVKHV�D�KLHUDUFK\�RI�LQSXWV�WR�YDOXDWLRQ�
WHFKQLTXHV�XVHG�WR�PHDVXUH�IDLU�YDOXH���,I�D�SULFH�IRU�DQ�LGHQWLFDO�DVVHW�RU�OLDELOLW\�LV�QRW�REVHUYDEOH��D�
JRYHUQPHQW�VKRXOG�PHDVXUH�IDLU�YDOXH�XVLQJ�DQRWKHU�YDOXDWLRQ�WHFKQLTXH�WKDW�PD[LPL]HV�WKH�XVH�RI�
UHOHYDQW�REVHUYDEOH�LQSXWV�DQG�PLQLPL]HV�WKH�XVH�RI�XQREVHUYDEOH�LQSXWV����
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�
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Fair value measurements, continued.  *$6%�1R�����GHVFULEHV�WKH�IROORZLQJ�WKUHH�OHYHOV�RI�

LQSXWV�WKDW�PD\�EH�XVHG��
�

x� Level 1:��4XRWHG�SULFHV��XQDGMXVWHG��IRU�LGHQWLFDO�DVVHWV�RU�OLDELOLWLHV�LQ�
DFWLYH�PDUNHWV�WKDW�D�JRYHUQPHQW�FDQ�DFFHVV�DW�WKH�PHDVXUHPHQW�GDWH���
7KH�IDLU�YDOXH�KLHUDUFK\�JLYHV�WKH�KLJKHVW�SULRULW\�WR�/HYHO���LQSXWV��

�
x� Level 2:��2EVHUYDEOH�LQSXWV�VXFK�DV�TXRWHG�SULFHV�IRU�VLPLODU�DVVHWV�RU�

OLDELOLWLHV�LQ�DFWLYH�PDUNHWV��TXRWHG�SULFHV�IRU�LGHQWLFDO�RU�VLPLODU�DVVHWV�
RU�OLDELOLWLHV�LQ�PDUNHWV�WKDW�DUH�QRW�DFWLYH��RU�LQSXWV�RWKHU�WKDQ�TXRWHG�
SULFHV�WKDW�DUH�REVHUYDEOH�IRU�WKH�DVVHW�RU�OLDELOLW\��

�
x� Level 3:��8QREVHUYDEOH�LQSXWV�IRU�DQ�DVVHW�RU�OLDELOLW\��7KH�IDLU�YDOXH�

KLHUDUFK\�JLYHV�WKH�ORZHVW�SULRULW\�WR�/HYHO���LQSXWV��
�

� Restricted resources.��:KHQ�WKH�$XWKRULW\�KDV�ERWK�UHVWULFWHG�DQG�XQUHVWULFWHG�UHVRXUFHV�
DYDLODEOH�WR�ILQDQFH�D�SDUWLFXODU�SURJUDP��LW�LV�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�SROLF\�WR�XVH�UHVWULFWHG�UHVRXUFHV�EHIRUH�
XQUHVWULFWHG�UHVRXUFHV��
�
� Capital assets.��7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV�DUH�UHSRUWHG�DW�KLVWRULFDO�FRVW���&RQWULEXWHG�
FDSLWDO�DVVHWV�DUH�UHSRUWHG�DW�WKHLU�DFTXLVLWLRQ�YDOXH�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�WKHLU�GRQDWLRQ���$OO�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV�
RWKHU�WKDQ�ODQG�DUH�GHSUHFLDWHG�RU�DPRUWL]HG��LQ�WKH�FDVH�RI�FDSLWDO�OHDVHV��XVLQJ�WKH�VWUDLJKW�OLQH�
PHWKRG�RI�GHSUHFLDWLRQ�XVLQJ�WKHVH�DVVHW�OLYHV��
�

� /DQG�LPSURYHPHQWV� ���WR����<HDUV�
� %XLOGLQJV�DQG�EXLOGLQJ�LPSURYHPHQWV ���WR����<HDUV�
� (TXLSPHQW��FRPSXWHUV�DQG�IXUQLWXUH ���WR����<HDUV�
� �

� &DSLWDO�DVVHWV�DOVR�LQFOXGH�FHUWDLQ�LQWDQJLEOH�DVVHWV���,QWDQJLEOH�DVVHWV�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\�WKDW�DUH�
UHSRUWHG�LQ�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV�LQFOXGH�UHVWULFWLYH�QRQ�FRPSHWH�FRYHQDQWV�WKDW�ZHUH�DFTXLUHG�LQ�WKH�SXUFKDVHV�
RI�$IILQLW\�+HDOWK�*URXS��//&��7LIWDUHD�6XUJLFDO�3DUWQHUV��//&��*HRUJLD�6SRUWV�0HGLFLQH�	�2UWKRSHGLF�
&OLQLF��3�&���7LIWDUHD�8URORJ\��3�&���DQG�8URVXUJ��//&���7KH�LQWDQJLEOH�DVVHWV�DUH�DPRUWL]HG�RYHU�WKH�
WHUP�RI�WKH�FRYHQDQWV��
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BBBBBBBBBB�

�
��� 'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�5HSRUWLQJ�(QWLW\�DQG�6XPPDU\�RI�6LJQLILFDQW�$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV��&RQWLQXHG�
�
� Capital assets, continued.  7KH�$XWKRULW\�HYDOXDWHV�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV�UHJXODUO\�IRU�LPSDLUPHQW�XQGHU�
WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�*$6%�6WDWHPHQW�1R������Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of 
Capital Assets and for Insurance Recoveries.��,I�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�VXJJHVW�WKDW�DVVHWV�PD\�EH�LPSDLUHG��DQ�
DVVHVVPHQW�RI�UHFRYHUDELOLW\�LV�SHUIRUPHG�SULRU�WR�DQ\�ZULWH�GRZQ�RI�DVVHWV���$Q�LPSDLUPHQW�FKDUJH�LV�
UHFRUGHG�RQ�WKRVH�DVVHWV�IRU�ZKLFK�WKH�HVWLPDWHG�IDLU�YDOXH�LV�EHORZ�LWV�FDUU\LQJ�YDOXH���7KH�$XWKRULW\�
KDV�QRW�UHFRUGHG�DQ\�LPSDLUPHQW�FKDUJHV�GXULQJ������RU���������
�
� Deferred inflows of resources.��'HIHUUHG�LQIORZV�RI�UHVRXUFHV�FRQVLVW�RI�WKH�XQDPRUWL]HG�
SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�GHIHUUHG�DPRXQW�RQ�UHIXQGLQJ�IRU�WKH������&HUWLILFDWHV���6HH�1RWH����IRU�DGGLWLRQDO�
LQIRUPDWLRQ��
�
� Costs of borrowing.  ,QWHUHVW�FRVW�LQFXUUHG�RQ�ERUURZHG�IXQGV�GXULQJ�WKH�SHULRG�RI�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�
RI�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV�LV�FDSLWDOL]HG�DV�D�FRPSRQHQW�RI�WKH�FRVW�RI�DFTXLULQJ�WKRVH�DVVHWV���,QWHUHVW�FDSLWDOL]HG�
ZDV�DSSUR[LPDWHO\����������DQG����������GXULQJ������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��
�
� &RVWV�LQFXUUHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�ERQGV�DQG�QRWHV�DUH�H[SHQVHG�LQ�WKH�SHULRG�LQ�
ZKLFK�WKH\�DUH�LQFXUUHG���/RDQ�LVVXDQFH�FRVWV�ZHUH�DSSUR[LPDWHO\����������DQG����������LQ������DQG�
������UHVSHFWLYHO\��DQG�DUH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�LQWHUHVW�H[SHQVH��
�
� Compensated absences.��7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�HPSOR\HHV�HDUQ�SHUVRQDO�GD\V�RII��3'2¶V��DW�YDU\LQJ�
UDWHV�GHSHQGLQJ�RQ�\HDUV�RI�VHUYLFH���$OO�HPSOR\HHV�WKDW�DFFUXH�3'2¶V�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�XVH�DW�OHDVW�D�
PLQLPXP�QXPEHU�RI�3'2¶V�HDFK�\HDU�DV�SD\�IRU�WLPH�QRW�ZRUNHG���8S�WR�VL[W\������3'2¶V�PD\�EH�
EDQNHG���3'2¶V�LQ�H[FHVV�RI�VL[W\������GD\V�DUH�DXWRPDWLFDOO\�ERXJKW�EDFN�E\�WKH�$XWKRULW\���
(PSOR\HHV�PD\�HOHFW�WR�UHFHLYH�D�FDVK�SD\�RXW�IRU�DFFUXHG�3'2¶V�SURYLGHG�WKDW�VXFK�SD\�RXW�ZLOO�
OHDYH�D�EDODQFH�HTXDO�WR�RU�JUHDWHU�WKDQ�WHQ������GD\V���3'2¶V�DUH�FDVKHG�RXW�DW�������RQ�HDFK�GROODU���
8SRQ�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�HPSOR\PHQW��HOLJLEOH�3'2¶V�ZLOO�EH�SDLG�WR�WKH�HPSOR\HH���7KH�DFFUXHG�3'2�LV�
UHSRUWHG�DV�D�FXUUHQW�OLDELOLW\�LQ������DQG�������
�
� Net position.  1HW�SRVLWLRQ�LV�FODVVLILHG�LQWR�FRPSRQHQWV���Net investment in capital assets�
FRQVLVWV�RI�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV��QHW�RI�DFFXPXODWHG�GHSUHFLDWLRQ��UHGXFHG�E\�WKH�RXWVWDQGLQJ�EDODQFHV�RI�DQ\�
ERUURZLQJV�WKDW�DUH�DWWULEXWDEOH�WR�WKH�DFTXLVLWLRQ��FRQVWUXFWLRQ��RU�LPSURYHPHQW�RI�WKRVH�DVVHWV���7KH�
restricted�FRPSRQHQW�RI�QHW�SRVLWLRQ�FRQVLVWV�RI�UHVWULFWHG�DVVHWV�UHGXFHG�E\�OLDELOLWLHV�UHODWHG�WR�WKRVH�
DVVHWV���7KH�unrestricted�FRPSRQHQW�RI�QHW�SRVLWLRQ�LV�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�DVVHWV��OLDELOLWLHV�DQG�GHIHUUHG�
LQIORZV�RI�UHVRXUFHV�WKDW�LV�QRW�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�net investment in capital assets RU�WKH�
restricted�FRPSRQHQW�RI�QHW�SRVLWLRQ��
�
�
�
�
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�
��� 'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�5HSRUWLQJ�(QWLW\�DQG�6XPPDU\�RI�6LJQLILFDQW�$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV��&RQWLQXHG�
�

Operating revenues and expenses.��7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�VWDWHPHQW�RI�UHYHQXHV��H[SHQVHV�DQG�
FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�SRVLWLRQ�GLVWLQJXLVKHV�EHWZHHQ�RSHUDWLQJ�DQG�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV�DQG�H[SHQVHV���
2SHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV�UHVXOW�IURP�H[FKDQJH�WUDQVDFWLRQV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�SURYLGLQJ�KHDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�±�
WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�SULQFLSDO�DFWLYLW\���1RQH[FKDQJH�UHYHQXHV��LQFOXGLQJ�WD[HV��JUDQWV��DQG�FRQWULEXWLRQV�
UHFHLYHG�IRU�SXUSRVHV�RWKHU�WKDQ�FDSLWDO�DVVHW�DFTXLVLWLRQ��DUH�UHSRUWHG�DV�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV���
2SHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVHV�DUH�DOO�H[SHQVHV�LQFXUUHG�WR�SURYLGH�KHDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV��RWKHU�WKDQ�ILQDQFLQJ�
FRVWV��
�

Net patient service revenue.��7KH�$XWKRULW\�KDV�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLWK�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV�WKDW�SURYLGH�
IRU�SD\PHQWV�WR�WKH�$XWKRULW\�DW�DPRXQWV�GLIIHUHQW�IURP�LWV�HVWDEOLVKHG�UDWHV���3D\PHQW�DUUDQJHPHQWV�
LQFOXGH�SURVSHFWLYHO\�GHWHUPLQHG�UDWHV�SHU�GLVFKDUJH��UHLPEXUVHG�FRVWV��GLVFRXQWHG�FKDUJHV��DQG�SHU�
GLHP�SD\PHQWV���1HW�SDWLHQW�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�LV�UHSRUWHG�DW�WKH�HVWLPDWHG�QHW�UHDOL]DEOH�DPRXQWV�IURP�
SDWLHQWV��WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV��DQG�RWKHUV�IRU�VHUYLFHV�UHQGHUHG��LQFOXGLQJ�HVWLPDWHG�UHWURDFWLYH�
DGMXVWPHQWV�XQGHU�UHLPEXUVHPHQW�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLWK�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV���5HWURDFWLYH�DGMXVWPHQWV�DUH�
DFFUXHG�RQ�DQ�HVWLPDWHG�EDVLV�LQ�WKH�SHULRG�WKH�UHODWHG�VHUYLFHV�DUH�UHQGHUHG�DQG�DGMXVWHG�LQ�IXWXUH�
SHULRGV�DV�ILQDO�VHWWOHPHQWV�DUH�GHWHUPLQHG��
�
� Charity care. � 7KH�$XWKRULW\�SURYLGHV�FDUH�WR�SDWLHQWV�ZKR�PHHW�FHUWDLQ�FULWHULD�XQGHU�LWV�
FKDULW\�FDUH�SROLF\�ZLWKRXW�FKDUJH�RU�DW�DPRXQWV�OHVV�WKDQ�LWV�HVWDEOLVKHG�UDWHV���%HFDXVH�WKH�$XWKRULW\�
GRHV�QRW�SXUVXH�FROOHFWLRQ�RI�DPRXQWV�GHWHUPLQHG�WR�TXDOLI\�DV�FKDULW\�FDUH��WKH\�DUH�QRW�UHSRUWHG�DV�
UHYHQXH��

�
� Grants and contributions.��)URP�WLPH�WR�WLPH��WKH�$XWKRULW\�UHFHLYHV�JUDQWV�IURP�WKH�6WDWH�RI�
*HRUJLD�DV�ZHOO�DV�FRQWULEXWLRQV�IURP�LQGLYLGXDOV�DQG�SULYDWH�RUJDQL]DWLRQV���5HYHQXHV�IURP�JUDQWV�DQG�
FRQWULEXWLRQV��LQFOXGLQJ�FRQWULEXWLRQV�RI�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV��DUH�UHFRJQL]HG�ZKHQ�DOO�HOLJLELOLW\�
UHTXLUHPHQWV��LQFOXGLQJ�WLPH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DUH�PHW���*UDQWV�DQG�FRQWULEXWLRQV�PD\�EH�UHVWULFWHG�IRU�
HLWKHU�VSHFLILF�RSHUDWLQJ�SXUSRVHV�RU�IRU�FDSLWDO�SXUSRVHV���$PRXQWV�WKDW�DUH�XQUHVWULFWHG�RU�WKDW�DUH�
UHVWULFWHG�WR�D�VSHFLILF�RSHUDWLQJ�SXUSRVH�DUH�UHSRUWHG�DV�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV���$PRXQWV�UHVWULFWHG�WR�
FDSLWDO�DFTXLVLWLRQV�DUH�UHSRUWHG�DIWHU�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV�DQG�H[SHQVHV��
�

Income taxes.��7KH�$XWKRULW\�LV�D�JRYHUQPHQWDO�HQWLW\�DQG�LV�H[HPSW�IURP�LQFRPH�WD[HV��
$FFRUGLQJO\��QR�SURYLVLRQ�IRU�LQFRPH�WD[HV�KDV�EHHQ�SURYLGHG��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
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�
��� 1HW�3DWLHQW�6HUYLFH�5HYHQXH�
�
� 7KH�$XWKRULW\�KDV�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLWK�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV�WKDW�SURYLGH�IRU�SD\PHQWV�WR�WKH�
$XWKRULW\�DW�DPRXQWV�GLIIHUHQW�IURP�LWV�HVWDEOLVKHG�UDWHV���7KH�$XWKRULW\�GRHV�QRW�EHOLHYH�WKDW�WKHUH�DUH�
DQ\�VLJQLILFDQW�FUHGLW�ULVNV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�UHFHLYDEOHV�GXH�IURP�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV���$�VXPPDU\�RI�WKH�
SD\PHQW�DUUDQJHPHQWV�ZLWK�PDMRU�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV�IROORZV��
�

x� Medicare.��,QSDWLHQW�DQG�RXWSDWLHQW�VHUYLFHV�UHQGHUHG�WR�0HGLFDUH�SURJUDP�EHQHILFLDULHV�DUH�
JHQHUDOO\�SDLG�DW�SURVSHFWLYHO\�GHWHUPLQHG�UDWHV���7KHVH�UDWHV�YDU\�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�D�SDWLHQW�
FODVVLILFDWLRQ�V\VWHP�WKDW�LV�EDVHG�RQ�FOLQLFDO��GLDJQRVWLF��DQG�RWKHU�IDFWRUV���&HUWDLQ�RWKHU�
UHLPEXUVDEOH�LWHPV�DUH�UHLPEXUVHG�DW�D�WHQWDWLYH�UDWH�ZLWK�ILQDO�VHWWOHPHQW�GHWHUPLQHG�DIWHU�
VXEPLVVLRQ�RI�DQQXDO�FRVW�UHSRUWV�E\�WKH�$XWKRULW\�DQG�DXGLWV�WKHUHRI�E\�WKH�0HGLFDUH�
$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�&RQWUDFWRU��0$&����7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�0HGLFDUH�FRVW�UHSRUWV�KDYH�EHHQ�
VHWWOHG�E\�WKH�0$&�WKURXJK�6HSWHPEHU������������5HYHQXH�IURP�WKH�0HGLFDUH�SURJUDP�
DFFRXQWHG�IRU�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�����DQG�����RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�QHW�SDWLHQW�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�
IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\���

�
x� Medicaid.  ,QSDWLHQW�VHUYLFHV�UHQGHUHG�WR�0HGLFDLG�SURJUDP�EHQHILFLDULHV�DUH�SDLG�DW�

SURVSHFWLYHO\�GHWHUPLQHG�UDWHV���2XWSDWLHQW�VHUYLFHV�UHQGHUHG�WR�0HGLFDLG�SURJUDP�
EHQHILFLDULHV�DUH�JHQHUDOO\�UHLPEXUVHG�XQGHU�D�FRVW�UHLPEXUVHPHQW�PHWKRGRORJ\���7KH�
$XWKRULW\�LV�UHLPEXUVHG�IRU�FRVW�UHLPEXUVDEOH�LWHPV�DW�D�WHQWDWLYH�UDWH�ZLWK�ILQDO�VHWWOHPHQW�
GHWHUPLQHG�DIWHU�VXEPLVVLRQ�RI�DQQXDO�FRVW�UHSRUWV�E\�WKH�$XWKRULW\�DQG�DXGLWV�WKHUHRI�E\�
WKH�0HGLFDLG�ILVFDO�LQWHUPHGLDU\���7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�0HGLFDLG�FRVW�UHSRUWV�KDYH�EHHQ�VHWWOHG�
E\�WKH�0HGLFDLG�ILVFDO�LQWHUPHGLDU\�WKURXJK�6HSWHPEHU�������������5HYHQXH�IURP�WKH�
0HGLFDLG�SURJUDP�DFFRXQWHG�IRU�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�����DQG����RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�QHW�SDWLHQW�
VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������
�
7KH�$XWKRULW\�SDUWLFLSDWHV�LQ�WKH�,QGLJHQW�&DUH�7UXVW�)XQG��,&7)��3URJUDP���7KH�$XWKRULW\�
UHFHLYHV�,&7)�SD\PHQWV�IRU�WUHDWLQJ�D�GLVSURSRUWLRQDWH�QXPEHU�RI�0HGLFDLG�DQG�RWKHU�
LQGLJHQW�SDWLHQWV���,&7)�SD\PHQWV�DUH�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�HVWLPDWHG�XQFRPSHQVDWHG�
FRVW�RI�VHUYLFHV�WR�0HGLFDLG�DQG�XQLQVXUHG�SDWLHQWV���7KH�QHW�DPRXQW�RI�,&7)�SD\PHQWV�
UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�QHW�SDWLHQW�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXHV�ZDV�DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������DQG������������
IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��
�
7KH�$XWKRULW\�DOVR�SDUWLFLSDWHV�LQ�WKH�0HGLFDLG�8SSHU�3D\PHQW�/LPLW��83/��SURJUDP���7KH�
83/�SD\PHQW�DGMXVWPHQWV�DUH�EDVHG�RQ�D�PHDVXUH�RI�WKH�GLIIHUHQFH�EHWZHHQ�0HGLFDLG�
SD\PHQWV�DQG�WKH�DPRXQW�WKDW�FRXOG�EH�SDLG�EDVHG�RQ�0HGLFDUH�SD\PHQW�SULQFLSOHV���7KH�QHW�
DPRXQW�RI�83/�SD\PHQW�DGMXVWPHQWV�UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�QHW�SDWLHQW�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�ZDV�
DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������DQG������������IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������
UHVSHFWLYHO\����
�
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�
��� 1HW�3DWLHQW�6HUYLFH�5HYHQXH��&RQWLQXHG�

�
x� Medicaid, continued.  7KH�6WDWH�RI�*HRUJLD�KDV�OHJLVODWLRQ�NQRZQ�DV�WKH�3URYLGHU�3D\PHQW�

$JUHHPHQW�$FW��$FW��ZKHUHE\�KRVSLWDOV�LQ�*HRUJLD�DUH�DVVHVVHG�D�³SURYLGHU�SD\PHQW´�LQ�WKH�
DPRXQW�RI�������RI�WKHLU�QHW�SDWLHQW�UHYHQXH��7KH�SURYLGHU�SD\PHQWV�DUH�GXH�RQ�D�TXDUWHUO\�
EDVLV�WR�WKH�6WDWH�RI�*HRUJLD���7KH�SD\PHQWV�DUH�XVHG�IRU�WKH�VROH�SXUSRVH�RI�REWDLQLQJ�
IHGHUDO�ILQDQFLDO�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�IRU�PHGLFDO�DVVLVWDQFH�SD\PHQWV�WR�SURYLGHUV�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�
0HGLFDLG�UHFLSLHQWV���7KH�SURYLGHU�SD\PHQW�UHVXOWV�LQ�D�FRUUHVSRQGLQJ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�0HGLFDLG�
SD\PHQWV�IRU�KRVSLWDO�VHUYLFHV�RI�DSSUR[LPDWHO\����������7KH�$XWKRULW\�PDGH�SURYLGHU�
SD\PHQWV�WR�WKH�6WDWH�RI�*HRUJLD�RI�DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������DQG������������LQ������DQG�
������UHVSHFWLYHO\���7KH�SD\PHQWV�DUH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�RWKHU�H[SHQVHV�LQ�WKH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�
VWDWHPHQWV�RI�UHYHQXHV��H[SHQVHV�DQG�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�SRVLWLRQ��

�
7KH�$XWKRULW\�DOVR�KDV�HQWHUHG�LQWR�SD\PHQW�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLWK�FHUWDLQ�FRPPHUFLDO�LQVXUDQFH�

FDUULHUV��KHDOWK�PDLQWHQDQFH�RUJDQL]DWLRQV��DQG�SUHIHUUHG�SURYLGHU�RUJDQL]DWLRQV���7KH�EDVLV�IRU�
SD\PHQW�WR�WKH�$XWKRULW\�XQGHU�WKHVH�DJUHHPHQWV�LQFOXGHV�SURVSHFWLYHO\�GHWHUPLQHG�UDWHV�SHU�
GLVFKDUJH��GLVFRXQWV�IURP�HVWDEOLVKHG�FKDUJHV��DQG�SURVSHFWLYHO\�GHWHUPLQHG�GDLO\�UDWHV��
�
�
��� &KDULW\�&DUH�
�
� &KDUJHV�H[FOXGHG�IURP�UHYHQXH�XQGHU�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�FKDULW\�FDUH�SROLF\�ZHUH�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�
������������DQG�������������IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��
�
�
��� 'HVLJQDWHG�1HW�3RVLWLRQ�
�
� 2I�WKH��������������DQG��������������RI�XQUHVWULFWHG�QHW�SRVLWLRQ�UHSRUWHG�LQ������DQG�������
UHVSHFWLYHO\��WKH�IROORZLQJ�DPRXQWV�KDYH�EHHQ�GHVLJQDWHG�E\�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��
�

� ����� �������
�
'HVLJQDWHG�IRU�FDSLWDO�DFTXLVLWLRQV ������������� �������������
'HVLJQDWHG�IRU�PDOSUDFWLFH�VHOI�LQVXUDQFH ������������ �������������
�
� 7RWDO� ������������� �������������
�

� 'HVLJQDWHG�IXQGV�UHPDLQ�XQGHU�WKH�FRQWURO�RI�WKH�%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV�DQG�PD\�DW�LWV�GLVFUHWLRQ�
VXEVHTXHQWO\�XVH�IRU�RWKHU�SXUSRVHV��
�
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�
��� 'HSRVLWV�DQG�,QYHVWPHQWV�
�
� Investment policy.  7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�LQYHVWPHQW�SROLF\�DOORZV�IRU�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�IRXU�����EDVLF�
DVVHW�FODVVHV��
�
� ���� Cash and cash equivalents�±�$VVHWV�LQ�WKLV�FODVV�PXVW�EH�LQYHVWHG�LQ�PRQH\�

� PDUNHW�IXQGV�RU�IL[HG�LQFRPH�REOLJDWLRQV�VXFK�DV�FHUWLILFDWHV�RI�GHSRVLW��
� FRPPHUFLDO�SDSHU��8�6��7UHDVXU\�%LOOV��DQG�RWKHU�VLPLODU�KLJK�TXDOLW\��
� LQYHVWPHQW�JUDGH�LQVWUXPHQWV�ZLWK�PDWXULWLHV�QRW�ORQJHU�WKDQ�RQH�\HDU��

�
���� Fixed income securities�±�$VVHWV�LQ�WKLV�FODVV�PXVW�EH�LQYHVWHG�LQ�GHEW�

VHFXULWLHV�JXDUDQWHHG�E\�WKH�8�6��*RYHUQPHQW�DQG�RU�LWV�DJHQFLHV��LQFOXGLQJ�
FROODWHUDOL]HG�PRUWJDJH�REOLJDWLRQV��&02V����FRUSRUDWH�GHEW��LQFOXGLQJ�DVVHW�
EDFNHG�VHFXULWLHV���GHEHQWXUHV��RU�RWKHU�IRUPV�RI�FRUSRUDWH�GHEW��PRUWJDJH�
UHODWHG�VHFXULWLHV��LQFOXGLQJ�&02V���VWDWH�DQG�PXQLFLSDO�VHFXULWLHV��5XOH����$�
VHFXULWLHV��

�
� ���� Equities�±�$VVHWV�LQ�WKLV�FODVV�PXVW�EH�LQYHVWHG�LQ�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV�WKDW�DUH�

� OLVWHG�DQG�PDUNHWDEOH�RQ�8�6��QDWLRQDO��UHJLRQDO�RU�RYHU�WKH�FRXQWHU�
� H[FKDQJHV��

�
� ���� Alternative assets�±�$VVHWV�LQ�WKLV�FODVV�PXVW�EH�LQYHVWHG�LQ�RSHQ�HQGHG�

� FRPPRGLW\�PXWXDO�IXQGV��
�

Custodial credit risk – deposits.  &XVWRGLDO�FUHGLW�ULVN�LV�WKH�ULVN�WKDW�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D�EDQN�
IDLOXUH��WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�GHSRVLWV�PD\�QRW�EH�UHWXUQHG�WR�LW���6WDWH�ODZ�UHTXLUHV�FROODWHUDOL]DWLRQ�RI�DOO�
GHSRVLWV�ZLWK�IHGHUDO�GHSRVLWRU\�LQVXUDQFH�DQG�RWKHU�DFFHSWDEOH�FROODWHUDO�LQ�VSHFLILF�DPRXQWV���$V�RI�
6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�GHSRVLWV�ZHUH�HQWLUHO\�LQVXUHG��FROODWHUDOL]HG�ZLWK�
VHFXULWLHV�KHOG�E\�D�WUXVWHH�LQ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�QDPH��RU�KHOG�E\�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWLWXWLRQV�WKDW�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�
WKH�*HRUJLD�6HFXUH�'HSRVLW�3URJUDP��6'3����7KH�6'3�LV�D�PXOWLEDQN�FRQWLQJHQW�OLDELOLW\�SOHGJLQJ�SRRO�
WR�SURWHFW�SXEOLF�GHSRVLWV���7KH�SURJUDP�LV�DGPLQLVWHUHG�E\�*HRUJLD�%DQNHU¶V�$VVRFLDWLRQ�6HUYLFHV��
,QF���8QGHU�WKH�SURJUDP��D�FRPELQDWLRQ�RI�WKH�OLTXLGDWLRQ�RI�SOHGJHG�FROODWHUDO�DQG�D�JXDUDQWHH�IURP�
DOO�WKH�RWKHU�EDQNV�SDUWLFLSDWLQJ�LQ�WKH�FRQWLQJHQW�OLDELOLW\�SRRO�ZLOO�FRYHU�DQ\�ORVV�H[FHHGLQJ�)',&�
LQVXUDQFH�OLPLWV��
�
 Custodial credit risk – investments.��)RU�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW��WKLV�LV�WKH�ULVN�WKDW�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�WKH�
IDLOXUH�RI�WKH�FRXQWHUSDUW\��WKH�$XWKRULW\�ZLOO�QRW�EH�DEOH�WR�UHFRYHU�WKH�YDOXH�RI�LWV�LQYHVWPHQWV�RU�
FROODWHUDO�VHFXULWLHV�WKDW�DUH�LQ�WKH�SRVVHVVLRQ�RI�DQ�RXWVLGH�SDUW\���7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�LQYHVWPHQWV�DUH�KHOG�
LQ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�QDPH�E\�D�FXVWRGLDO�EDQN�WKDW�LV�WKH�DJHQW�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\��
�
�
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�
� 7KH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQWV�RI�GHSRVLWV�DQG�LQYHVWPHQWV�DUH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�EDODQFH�
VKHHWV�DV�IROORZV��
�

�� ���� ����
� �
'HSRVLWV� ��������������� ��������������
,QYHVWPHQWV� ������������ �����������
� �
� � � � 7RWDO� �������������� �������������
� �
,QFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�IROORZLQJ�EDODQFH�VKHHW�FDSWLRQV� �
� &DVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV� ��������������� ��������������
� 6KRUW�WHUP�LQYHVWPHQWV� ���������� ���������
� 1RQFXUUHQW�FDVK�DQG�LQYHVWPHQWV� �
� � ,QWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG�IRU�FDSLWDO�DFTXLVLWLRQV ������������ �����������
� � ,QWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG�IRU�PDOSUDFWLFH �
� � � VHOI�LQVXUDQFH� ���������� ���������
� � +HOG�E\�WUXVWHH�IRU�FDSLWDO�DFTXLVLWLRQV ����������� �������������
� �
� � � � 7RWDO� �������������� �������������
� �

� 7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�LQYHVWPHQWV�JHQHUDOO\�DUH�UHSRUWHG�DW�IDLU�YDOXH���$W�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�
������WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�LQYHVWPHQWV�FRQVLVWHG�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ��
�

�� ������� �����
� �
0RQH\�PDUNHW�IXQGV� � � ���������� ��������������
&HUWLILFDWHV�RI�GHSRVLW� ���������� ���������
8�6��7UHDVXU\�REOLJDWLRQV� ������������ ����������
8�6��*RYHUQPHQW�DJHQF\�REOLJDWLRQV ����������� ���������
&RUSRUDWH�REOLJDWLRQV� ����������� ����������
$VVHW�EDFNHG�VHFXULWLHV� ����������� ����������
0DUNHWDEOH�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV� ������������ �����������
1RQ�8�6��HTXLW\�PXWXDO�IXQGV�� ����������� ����������
&RPPRGLW\�PXWXDO�IXQGV� ����������� ����������
2WKHU�PXWXDO�IXQGV� ������������ ������������
� �
� � � � 7RWDO� �������������� �������������
� �
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�
 Interest rate risk.  7KH�$XWKRULW\�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�D�IRUPDO�SROLF\�WKDW�OLPLWV�LQYHVWPHQW�PDWXULWLHV�
DV�D�PHDQV�RI�PDQDJLQJ�LWV�H[SRVXUH�WR�IDLU�YDOXH�ORVVHV�DULVLQJ�IURP�FKDQJLQJ�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV��
�
� &HUWDLQ�IXQGV�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�LQWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG�IRU�FDSLWDO�DFTXLVLWLRQV�DUH�LQYHVWHG�LQ�D�
PRQH\�PDUNHW�IXQG�ZLWK�D�ZHLJKWHG�DYHUDJH�PDWXULW\�RI����GD\V�DW�-XQH������������&HUWDLQ�IXQGV�RI�WKH�
$XWKRULW\¶V�KHOG�E\�WUXVWHH�IRU�FDSLWDO�DFTXLVLWLRQV�DUH�LQYHVWHG�LQ�D�PRQH\�PDUNHW�IXQG�ZLWK�D�ZHLJKWHG�
DYHUDJH�PDWXULW\�RI����GD\V�DW�-XQH�����������
�
� 7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�GHEW�VHFXULWLHV�KDG�WKH�IROORZLQJ�PDWXULWLHV��
�

September 30, 2018� � ,QYHVWPHQW�0DWXULWLHV��,Q�<HDUV�
�

,QYHVWPHQW�7\SH�
&DUU\LQJ�
$PRXQW�

/HVV�
7KDQ��

�
���

�
�����

0RUH�
7KDQ���

� � �
&HUWLILFDWHV�RI�GHSRVLW� �������������� � ��������� � �� ��������� ������������������ ������������ ����
8��6��7UHDVXU\�
� REOLJDWLRQV� ����������� ���������� ���������� ���������� ���������
8�6��*RYHUQPHQW�
� DJHQF\�REOLJDWLRQV� ���������� ������� ��������� ��������� �������
&RUSRUDWH�REOLJDWLRQV� ���������� ������� ���������� ���������� ����������
$VVHW�EDFNHG�VHFXULWLHV� ������������ ���� ������� ����������� ����������� ����������
�
� � � 7RWDO� ������������� ������������ ������������� ������������ ������������
�
September 30, 2017� � ,QYHVWPHQW�0DWXULWLHV��,Q�<HDUV�

�
,QYHVWPHQW�7\SH�

&DUU\LQJ�
$PRXQW�

/HVV�
7KDQ��

�
���

�
�����

0RUH�
7KDQ���

� � �
&HUWLILFDWHV�RI�GHSRVLW� �������������� � ����������� � � ���������� ������������������ ������������ ����
8��6��7UHDVXU\�
� REOLJDWLRQV� ���������� ��������� ���������� ��������� ���������
8�6��*RYHUQPHQW�
� DJHQF\�REOLJDWLRQV� ��������� � ���� ��������� ��������� �������
&RUSRUDWH�REOLJDWLRQV� ���������� ��������� ���������� ���������� ����������
$VVHW�EDFNHG�VHFXULWLHV� ������������ � � ��� �� ���� � ���������� ����������� ����������
�
� � � 7RWDO� ������������� �� ���������� �� ����������� ������������ ������������
�

&RQWLQXHG�
�
��



�

7,)7�&2817<�+263,7$/�$87+25,7<�
�$�&RPSRQHQW�8QLW�RI�7LIW�&RXQW\��*HRUJLD��

�
1RWHV�7R�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV��&RQWLQXHG�

6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������
BBBBBBBBBB�

�
��� 'HSRVLWV�DQG�,QYHVWPHQWV��&RQWLQXHG�
�
� Credit risk.  7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�LQYHVWPHQW�SROLF\�UHTXLUHV�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�IL[HG�LQFRPH�VHFXULWLHV�
EH�UDWHG�,QYHVWPHQW�*UDGH�RU�EHWWHU�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�WKH�%DUFOD\V�PHWKRGRORJ\�XVHG�WR�GHWHUPLQH�
LQFOXVLRQ�LQ�WKHLU�IDPLO\�RI�LQGLFHV���7KH�PHWKRGRORJ\�HPSOR\HG�XWLOL]HV�WKDW�,QYHVWPHQW�*UDGH�DV�
HVWDEOLVKHG�E\�6WDQGDUG�	�3RRU¶V��)LWFK��0RRG\¶V��RU�DQRWKHU�1DWLRQDOO\�5HFRJQL]HG�6WDWLVWLFDO�
5DWLQJV�2UJDQL]DWLRQ��15652����5DWLQJV�RI�OHVV�WKDQ�%%%���6WDQGDUG�	�3RRU¶V�RU�)LWFK��RU�%DD��
�0RRG\¶V��RU�DQRWKHU�15652�DW�WLPH�RI�SXUFKDVH�DUH�SURKLELWHG��H[FHSW�IRU�LVVXHV�WKDW�DUH�VSOLW�UDWHG��
LQ�ZKLFK�FDVH�WKH�ORZHVW�TXDOLW\�UDWLQJ�ZLOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG��
�

7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�8�6��7UHDVXU\�REOLJDWLRQV��8�6��*RYHUQPHQW�DJHQF\�REOLJDWLRQV��
FRUSRUDWH�REOLJDWLRQV��DVVHW�EDFNHG�VHFXULWLHV��DQG�PRQH\�PDUNHW�IXQGV�FDUULHG�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UDWLQJV�DW�
6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������

�
�

����5DWLQJ�$JHQF\�
�����

5DWLQJ�5DQJH
�����

5DWLQJ�5DQJH�
� �
6WDQGDUG�	�3RRU¶V� $$$ WR�%%%± � $$$�WR�%%%��
0RRG\¶V� $DD�WR�%D� $DD�WR�%D��
� �

� Concentration of credit risk.��7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�LQYHVWPHQW�SROLF\�KDV�D�WDUJHW�DOORFDWLRQ�RI�����
IRU�IL[HG�LQFRPH�VHFXULWLHV���7KH�SRUWIROLR�PD\�QRW�KDYH��DW�DQ\�RQH�WLPH��DQ\�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�WKH�
REOLJDWLRQV��SURSHUW\��RU�VHFXULWLHV�RI�DQ\�RQH�LVVXHU�DJJUHJDWLQJ�LQ�H[FHVV�RI����RI�WKH�WRWDO�SRUWIROLR��
ZLWK�WKH�H[FHSWLRQ�WKDW�WKHUH�VKDOO�EH�QR�OLPLW�RQ�GLUHFW�REOLJDWLRQV�RI�WKH�8�6��*RYHUQPHQW�RU�LWV�
JXDUDQWHHG�IHGHUDOO\�VSRQVRUHG�DJHQFLHV�����
� �

7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�LQYHVWPHQW�SROLF\�OLPLWV�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV�WR�����RI�WKH�WRWDO�SRUWIROLR���7KH�
HTXLW\�SRUWIROLR�PXVW�EH�GLYHUVLILHG�ZLWK�QR�PRUH�WKDQ����RI�WKH�SRUWIROLR�DW�PDUNHW�YDOXH�LQYHVWHG�LQ�
RQH�FRPSDQ\���,Q�DGGLWLRQ��VHFWRU�OLPLWV�ZLOO�QRW�H[FHHG�WKH�JUHDWHU�RI�WZR�WLPHV�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW�
DGYLVRU¶V�DVVLJQHG�EHQFKPDUN�VHFWRU�ZHLJKWV�RU�����RI�WKH�SRUWIROLR��HDFK�PHDVXUHG�DW�PDUNHW�YDOXH���
7KH�HTXLW\�SRUWIROLR�PXVW�LQFOXGH�DW�OHDVW�WZHQW\�ILYH������GLIIHUHQW�VWRFNV��

�
� 7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�LQYHVWPHQW�SROLF\�OLPLWV�DOWHUQDWLYH�DVVHWV�WR����RI�WKH�WRWDO�SRUWIROLR���7KH�
LQYHVWPHQWV�DOORZDEOH�IRU�WKH�DOWHUQDWLYH�DVVHWV�SRUWIROLR�DUH�RSHQ�HQGHG�FRPPRGLW\�PXWXDO�IXQGV���
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�
�
�
�
�
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7KH�IDLU�YDOXHV�RI�LQYHVWPHQWV�PHDVXUHG�RQ�D�UHFXUULQJ�EDVLV�DW�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������
DUH�DV�IROORZV��

�
�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�

7RWDO

4XRWHG�3ULFHV�LQ�
$FWLYH�0DUNHWV�
IRU�,GHQWLFDO��

$VVHWV�
�/HYHO���

6LJQLILFDQW�
2WKHU�

2EVHUYDEOH�
,QSXWV�

�/HYHO����

�
6LJQLILFDQW�

8QREVHUYDEOH�
,QSXWV�

�/HYHO���
� �

6HSWHPEHU���������� �
� �
0RQH\�PDUNHW�IXQGV� ������������� �� ����������� ������������������� �������� ����
&HUWLILFDWHV�RI�GHSRVLW� ��������� ��������� ������� � ����
8�6��7UHDVXU\� �
� REOLJDWLRQV� ����������� ����������� ������� � ����
8�6��*RYHUQPHQW� �
� DJHQF\�REOLJDWLRQV� ���������� ���������� ������� � ����
&RUSRUDWH�REOLJDWLRQV� ���������� � ���� ����������� � ����
$VVHW�EDFNHG� �
� VHFXULWLHV� ���������� � ���� ����������� � ����
0DUNHWDEOH�HTXLW\� �
� VHFXULWLHV� ����������� ����������� ������� � ����
1RQ�8�6��HTXLW\� �
� PXWXDO�IXQGV� ������������� ���������� ������� � ����
&RPPRGLW\�PXWXDO� �
� IXQGV� ���������� ���������� ������� � ����
2WKHU�PXWXDO�IXQGV� ������������ ����������� �� ��������������� ����� ����
� �
� � 7RWDO� ������������� ������������� �������������� �� ����� ����
� �
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�
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�

7RWDO

4XRWHG�3ULFHV�LQ�
$FWLYH�0DUNHWV�
IRU�,GHQWLFDO��

$VVHWV�
�/HYHO���

6LJQLILFDQW�
2WKHU�

2EVHUYDEOH�
,QSXWV�

�/HYHO����

�
6LJQLILFDQW�

8QREVHUYDEOH�
,QSXWV�

�/HYHO���
� �

6HSWHPEHU���������� �
� �
0RQH\�PDUNHW�IXQGV� ������������� ������������� ������������������� �������� ����
&HUWLILFDWHV�RI�GHSRVLW� ��������� ��������� ������� � ����
8�6��7UHDVXU\� �
� REOLJDWLRQV� ������������ ���������� ������� � ����
8�6��*RYHUQPHQW� �
� DJHQF\�REOLJDWLRQV� ��������� ��������� ������� � ����
&RUSRUDWH�REOLJDWLRQV� ���������� � ���� ����������� � ����
$VVHW�EDFNHG� �
� VHFXULWLHV� ���������� � ���� ����������� � ����
0DUNHWDEOH�HTXLW\� �
� VHFXULWLHV� ����������� ����������� ������� � ����
1RQ�8�6��HTXLW\� �
� PXWXDO�IXQGV� ������������� ������������ ������� � ����
&RPPRGLW\�PXWXDO� �
� IXQGV� ���������� ���������� ������� � ����
2WKHU�PXWXDO�IXQGV� ������������ ����������� � ��������������� ����� ����
� �
� � 7RWDO� ������������� ������������� �������������� �� ����� ����
� �

� )LQDQFLDO�DVVHWV�YDOXHG�XVLQJ�/HYHO���LQSXWV�DUH�YDOXHG�XVLQJ�SULFHV�TXRWHG�LQ�DFWLYH�PDUNHWV�
IRU�WKRVH�VHFXULWLHV���)LQDQFLDO�DVVHWV�YDOXHG�XVLQJ�/HYHO���LQSXWV�DUH�EDVHG�RQ�GDWD�SURYLGHG�E\�SULFLQJ�
VHUYLFHV�WKDW�XWLOL]H�DFWXDO�WUDGHV��KLVWRULFDO�FRPSDULVRQV��DQG�SULFLQJ�PRGHOV�LQ�GHWHUPLQLQJ�SULFHV��
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�
��� $FFRXQWV�5HFHLYDEOH�DQG�3D\DEOH�
�
� 3DWLHQW�DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH�DQG�DFFRXQWV�SD\DEOH��LQFOXGLQJ�DFFUXHG�H[SHQVHV��UHSRUWHG�DV�FXUUHQW�
DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV�E\�WKH�$XWKRULW\�DW�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������FRQVLVWHG�RI�WKHVH�DPRXQWV��
�

� ������� �������
� � �
3DWLHQW�DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH�� � �
� 5HFHLYDEOH�IURP�SDWLHQWV�DQG�WKHLU�LQVXUDQFH� � �
� � FDUULHUV� �������������� ��������������
� 5HFHLYDEOH�IURP�0HGLFDUH� ����������� �����������
� 5HFHLYDEOH�IURP�0HGLFDLG� ������������� �������������
� � � 7RWDO�SDWLHQW�DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH� ������������ ������������
� /HVV�DOORZDQFH�IRU�XQFROOHFWLEOH�DPRXQWV� ������������ �������������
� � �
� � � 3DWLHQW�DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH��QHW� ��������������� ���������������
� � �
$FFRXQWV�SD\DEOH�DQG�DFFUXHG�H[SHQVHV�� � �
� 3D\DEOH�WR�HPSOR\HHV��LQFOXGLQJ�SD\UROO�WD[HV�� ��������������� ���������������
� 3D\DEOH�WR�VXSSOLHUV� ����������� �����������
� 2WKHU� �������������� ��������������
� � �
� � � 7RWDO�DFFRXQWV�SD\DEOH�DQG�DFFUXHG�H[SHQVHV� ��������������� ���������������
� � �

��� &RQFHQWUDWLRQV�RI�&UHGLW�5LVN�
�
� 7KH�$XWKRULW\�JUDQWV�FUHGLW�ZLWKRXW�FROODWHUDO�WR�LWV�SDWLHQWV��PRVW�RI�ZKRP�DUH�ORFDO�UHVLGHQWV�
DQG�DUH�LQVXUHG�XQGHU�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RU�DJUHHPHQWV���7KH�PL[�RI�UHFHLYDEOHV�IURP�SDWLHQWV�DQG�WKLUG�
SDUW\�SD\RUV�DW�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������ZDV�DV�IROORZV��
�

� � ������� �� ����
� �
0HGLFDUH� ���� ���
0HGLFDLG� ���� ��
%OXH�&URVV�� ���� ���
2WKHU�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV� ����� ����
�
����������� ����� ����
�
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�
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�
��� &DSLWDO�$VVHWV�
�
� &DSLWDO�DVVHW�DGGLWLRQV��UHWLUHPHQWV�DQG�EDODQFHV�IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�
�����ZHUH�DV�IROORZV��
�

� ���%DODQFH�
���6HSWHPEHU�����

������

�
�

�$GGLWLRQV

�
�

5HWLUHPHQWV

�
�

��7UDQVIHUV�

%DODQFH�
6HSWHPEHU�����

����
&DSLWDO�DVVHWV��QRW�EHLQJ� �
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�������DQG�������DW�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\����7KH�ORDQV�PD\�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�UHSDLG�
E\�WKH�HPSOR\HHV�PDLQWDLQLQJ�HPSOR\PHQW�ZLWK�WKH�$XWKRULW\�IRU�D�SHULRG�RI�WLPH���7KH�ORDQV�DUH�
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VWDWHPHQWV�RI�UHYHQXHV��H[SHQVHV�DQG�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�SRVLWLRQ����
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WKH�SULPH�UDWH�SOXV������7KH�ORDQV�PD\�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�UHSDLG�E\�WKH�SK\VLFLDQV�PHHWLQJ�FHUWDLQ�
FRPPXQLW\�VHUYLFH�REOLJDWLRQV�IRU�D�SHULRG�RI�WLPH���:KHQ�DQG�LI�WKHVH�FRQGLWLRQV�DUH�PHW��WKH�QRWHV�
DUH�IRUJLYHQ���,I�WKH�SK\VLFLDQ�FHDVHV�WR�PHHW�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�VHUYLFH�REOLJDWLRQV�EHIRUH�WKH�ORDQ�LV�
IRUJLYHQ��WKH�RXWVWDQGLQJ�SULQFLSDO�DQG�DFFUXHG�LQWHUHVW�EHFRPHV�GXH�LPPHGLDWHO\��7KH�DPRXQW�RI�
QRWHV�UHFHLYDEOH�IURP�SK\VLFLDQV�FKDUJHG�WR�H[SHQVH�GXULQJ�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�
�����ZDV�DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������DQG�������������UHVSHFWLYHO\���7KHVH�H[SHQVHV�DUH�UHIOHFWHG�LQ�
SK\VLFLDQ�VHUYLFHV�LQ�WKH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�VWDWHPHQWV�RI�UHYHQXHV��H[SHQVHV�DQG�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�SRVLWLRQ���
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%HORZ�LV�D�VXPPDU\�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQWV�DW�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������
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ZKLFK�KDV�D�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�FRPSRVHG�RI�WZR�UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�IURP�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�ERDUG��RQH�
UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�IURP�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�PDQDJHPHQW��DQG�WZR�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�FRPPXQLW\���7LIW�(QWHUSULVHV��
,QF���(QWHUSULVHV���LV�D�*HRUJLD�IRU�SURILW�FRUSRUDWLRQ�ZKLFK�LV�ZKROO\�RZQHG�E\�.H\VWRQH����
�
� (QWHUSULVHV�RZQV�D�����LQWHUHVW�LQ�3(7�,PDJLQJ��//&��3(7����7KH�$XWKRULW\�UHFHLYHG�HTXLW\�
WUDQVIHUV�RI�DSSUR[LPDWHO\����������DQG����������LQ������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��IURP�(QWHUSULVHV�
UHODWHG�WR�WKH�HDUQLQJV�RI�3(7��
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� 7KH�$XWKRULW\�KDV�GHSRVLW��LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�ORDQ�EDODQFHV�DW�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWLWXWLRQV�LQ�ZKLFK�
PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\�ERDUG�DOVR�VHUYH�RQ�WKH�ERDUG�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWLWXWLRQV���6XFK�WUDQVDFWLRQV�
DUH�GLVFORVHG�E\�WKH�$XWKRULW\�ERDUG�PHPEHUV�WKURXJK�FRQIOLFW�RI�LQWHUHVW�VWDWHPHQWV���%RDUG�PHPEHUV�
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x� �����6HULHV�±�������WR������������6HULHV�5HYHQXH�$QWLFLSDWLRQ�&HUWLILFDWHV��
SULQFLSDO�PDWXULQJ�LQ�YDU\LQJ�DQQXDO�DPRXQWV��GXH�'HFHPEHU����������FROODWHUDOL]HG�
E\�D�OLHQ�RQ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�JURVV�UHYHQXHV��QHW�RI�XQDPRUWL]HG�ERQG�SUHPLXP�RI�
�����������DQG������������DW�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG��������
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LQFOXGLQJ�LQWHUHVW��GXH�-XO\�������FROODWHUDOL]HG�E\�(05�V\VWHP��
�

x� �����%�%DQN�±�LQWHUHVW�DW�D�UDWH�HTXDO�WR�WKH�VXP�RI�����RI�WKH�/,%25�GDLO\�
IORDWLQJ�UDWH�SOXV��������������DW�6HSWHPEHU������������FROODWHUDOL]HG�E\�D�OLHQ�RQ�
WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�JURVV�UHYHQXH��GXH�'HFHPEHU��������
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IORDWLQJ�UDWH�SOXV��������������DW�6HSWHPEHU������������FROODWHUDOL]HG�E\�D�OLHQ�RQ�
WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�JURVV�UHYHQXH��GXH�)HEUXDU\�����������
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x� %XLOGLQJ�OHDVH�±�LQWHUHVW�DW�D�UDWH�HTXDO�WR�����RI�WKH�SULPH�UDWH�SXEOLVKHG�E\�WKH�

Wall Street Journal��������DW�6HSWHPEHU������������FROODWHUDOL]HG�E\�OHDVHG�
EXLOGLQJ���3D\DEOH�LQ�PRQWKO\�LQVWDOOPHQWV�RI���������LQFOXGLQJ�LQWHUHVW��GXH�
2FWREHU�����������
�

� 2Q�'HFHPEHU����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�LVVXHG�������������)L[HG�5DWH�5HYHQXH�$QWLFLSDWLRQ�
&HUWLILFDWHV��6HULHV������������)L[HG����2Q�)HEUXDU\�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�DGYDQFH�UHIXQGHG�WKH�
�����)L[HG�RXWVWDQGLQJ�EDODQFH�RI�������������ZLWK�SURFHHGV�IURP�WKH������6HULHV��7KH�GLIIHUHQFH�
EHWZHHQ�WKH�UHDFTXLVLWLRQ�SULFH�DQG�WKH�QHW�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW������������ZDV�UHFRJQL]HG�DV�D�GHIHUUHG�
LQIORZ�RI�UHVRXUFHV�DQG�ZLOO�EH�DPRUWL]HG�RYHU�WKH�OLIH�RI�WKH������6HULHV���$V�D�UHVXOW�RI�WKH�DGYDQFH�
UHIXQGLQJ��WKH�$XWKRULW\�ZLOO�GHFUHDVH�LWV�WRWDO�GHEW�VHUYLFH�UHTXLUHPHQW�E\�����������ZKLFK�UHVXOWV�LQ�
DQ�HFRQRPLF�VDYLQJV��WKH�GLIIHUHQFH�EHWZHHQ�WKH�SUHVHQW�YDOXH�RI�WKH�GHEW�VHUYLFH�SD\PHQWV�RQ�WKH�ROG�
DQG�QHZ�GHEW��RI�������������RU�����RI�WKH�SULQFLSDO�DPRXQW�EHLQJ�UHIXQGHG��
�
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�
���� /RQJ�7HUP�'HEW��&RQWLQXHG�
� �
� 2Q�-DQXDU\�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�LVVXHG�������������5HYHQXH�$QWLFLSDWLRQ�&HUWLILFDWHV�
6HULHV������������6HULHV����$V�VHFXULW\��WKH�$XWKRULW\�FUHDWHG�D�ILUVW�SOHGJH�RI�DQG�OLHQ�RQ�WKH�JURVV�
UHYHQXHV�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\���3XUVXDQW�WR�D�FRQWUDFW��7LIW�&RXQW\�LV�REOLJDWHG�WR�PDNH�SD\PHQWV��LI�
QHFHVVDU\��LQ�DPRXQWV�VXIILFLHQW��OLPLWHG�WR�DG�YDORUHP�WD[�QRW�WR�H[FHHG���PLOOV��WR�HQDEOH�WKH�
$XWKRULW\�WR�SURYLGH�IRU�WKH�SD\PHQW�RI�SULQFLSDO�DQG�LQWHUHVW�RQ�WKH������6HULHV���3URFHHGV�IURP�WKH�
6HULHV������ZHUH�LVVXHG�WR��L��ILQDQFH�RU�UHILQDQFH�FHUWDLQ�DGGLWLRQV��H[WHQVLRQV��DQG�LPSURYHPHQWV�WR�
WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�KHDOWKFDUH�DQG�UHODWHG�IDFLOLWLHV���LL��UHIXQG�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�RXWVWDQGLQJ������)L[HG��
�LLL��UHSD\�D�EDQN�ORDQ��DQG��LY��SD\�WKH�FRVW�RI�LVVXLQJ�WKH������6HULHV��� �
�
� 2Q�-XO\����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�HQWHUHG�LQWR�D�PDVWHU�HTXLSPHQW�OHDVH�SXUFKDVH�DJUHHPHQW�
�����±$�%DQN��IRU�������������ZLWK�D�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWLWXWLRQ���3URFHHGV�RI�WKH�����±$�%DQN�ZLOO�EH�
XVHG�IRU�WKH�DFTXLVLWLRQ��LQVWDOODWLRQ��DQG�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�DQ�(OHFWURQLF�0HGLFDO�5HFRUGV��(05��
V\VWHP���'XULQJ�WKH�WHUP�RI�WKH�����±$�%DQN��WKH�$XWKRULW\�PXVW�PDLQWDLQ�D�GHEW�VHUYLFH�FRYHUDJH�
UDWLR�JUHDWHU�WKDQ�RU�HTXDO�WR���������

�
� 2Q�'HFHPEHU�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�HQWHUHG�LQWR�D�ORDQ�DJUHHPHQW������±%�%DQN��IRU�
������������ZLWK�D�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWLWXWLRQ���3URFHHGV�RI�WKH�����±%�%DQN�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�IRU��L��ILQDQFLQJ�
WKH�FRVWV�RI�FHUWDLQ�DGGLWLRQV��H[WHQVLRQV��DQG�LPSURYHPHQWV�WR�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�IDFLOLWLHV���LL��SD\LQJ�WKH�
RXWVWDQGLQJ�SULQFLSDO�EDODQFH�RI�WKH������%DQN��DQG��LLL��SD\LQJ�WKH�FORVLQJ�FRVWV�RI�WKH�ORDQ���'XULQJ�
WKH�WHUP�RI�WKH������%�%DQN��WKH�$XWKRULW\�PXVW�PDLQWDLQ�D�GHEW�VHUYLFH�FRYHUDJH�UDWLR�JUHDWHU�WKDQ�RU�
HTXDO�WR������DQG�GD\V�XQUHVWULFWHG�FDVK�RQ�KDQG�JUHDWHU�WKDQ�RU�HTXDO�WR�����
�
� 2Q�6HSWHPEHU�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�HQWHUHG�LQWR�D�ORDQ�DJUHHPHQW�������$�%DQN��IRU�
������������ZLWK�D�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWLWXWLRQ���3URFHHGV�RI�WKH������$�%DQN�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�IRU�WKH�
FRQVWUXFWLRQ�RI�D�SDWLHQW�WRZHU�DQG�D�QHZ�HPHUJHQF\�FHQWHU���'XULQJ�WKH�WHUP�RI�WKH������$�%DQN��WKH�
$XWKRULW\�PXVW�PDLQWDLQ�D�GHEW�VHUYLFH�FRYHUDJH�UDWLR�JUHDWHU�WKDQ�RU�HTXDO�WR������DQG�GD\V�
XQUHVWULFWHG�FDVK�RQ�KDQG�JUHDWHU�WKDQ�RU�HTXDO�WR������$OVR�RQ�WKDW�GDWH��WKH�$XWKRULW\�REWDLQHG�D�
QRQUHYROYLQJ�OLQH�RI�FUHGLW�ZLWK�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWLWXWLRQ�IRU�������������������%�%DQN��VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�
VDPH�XVH�DQG�FRYHQDQWV�DV�WKH������$�%DQN���$V�RI�6HSWHPEHU�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�KDG�QRW�GUDZQ�
RQ������%�%DQN��
�
�
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BBBBBBBBBB�

�
���� /RQJ�7HUP�'HEW��&RQWLQXHG�
�
� 2Q�)HEUXDU\�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�HQWHUHG�LQWR�D�ORDQ�DJUHHPHQW�������&�%DQN��IRU�
������������ZLWK�D�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWLWXWLRQ���3URFHHGV�RI�WKH������&�%DQN�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�IRU�WKH�&RRN�
0HGLFDO�UHSODFHPHQW�IDFLOLW\���'XULQJ�WKH�WHUP�RI�WKH������&�%DQN��WKH�$XWKRULW\�PXVW�PDLQWDLQ�D�GHEW�
VHUYLFH�FRYHUDJH�UDWLR�JUHDWHU�WKDQ�RU�HTXDO�WR������DQG�GD\V�XQUHVWULFWHG�FDVK�RQ�KDQG�JUHDWHU�WKDQ�RU�
HTXDO�WR������$OVR�RQ�WKDW�GDWH��WKH�$XWKRULW\�HQWHUHG�LQWR�D�ORDQ�DJUHHPHQW�ZLWK�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�
LQVWLWXWLRQ�IRU�������������������'�%DQN��VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�VDPH�XVH�DQG�FRYHQDQWV�DV�WKH������&�%DQN���
$V�RI�6HSWHPEHU�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�KDG�QRW�GUDZQ�RQ������'�%DQN��
�
� 2Q�'HFHPEHU�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�UHFHLYHG�D�ORDQ�FRPPLWPHQW�IURP�WKH�86'$�WR�ERUURZ�
������������IRU�WKH�IXWXUH�UHILQDQFLQJ�RI�WKH�����±%�%DQN���7KH�$XWKRULW\�FRPSOHWHG�WKH�UHILQDQFLQJ�
RI�WKH������%�%DQN�ZLWK�WKH�86'$�ORDQ�RQ�'HFHPEHU������������$OVR�RQ�'HFHPEHU�����������WKH�
$XWKRULW\�UHFHLYHG�D�ORDQ�FRPPLWPHQW�IURP�WKH�86'$�WR�ERUURZ�������������IRU�WKH�IXWXUH�
UHILQDQFLQJ�RI�WKH������$�%DQN���2Q�$XJXVW�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�UHFHLYHG�D�ORDQ�FRPPLWPHQW�IURP�
WKH�86'$�WR�ERUURZ�������������IRU�WKH�IXWXUH�UHILQDQFLQJ�RI�WKH������'�%DQN���$OO�RI�WKH�86'$�
ORDQV�ZLOO�EH�SD\DEOH�RYHU����\HDUV��

�
� 2Q�2FWREHU�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�HQWHUHG�LQWR�D�FRQWUDFW�IRU�WKH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�DQG�OHDVH�RI�D�
PHGLFDO�RIILFH�EXLOGLQJ���7KH�$XWKRULW\�DQG�WKH�7LIW�&RXQW\�'HYHORSPHQW�$XWKRULW\��7LIW�
'HYHORSPHQW��ZLOO�HDFK�SURYLGH����������WRZDUGV�WKH�DFTXLVLWLRQ�RI�SURSHUW\�DQG�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�RI�D�
EXLOGLQJ�WR�EH�XVHG�IRU�RFFXSDWLRQDO�KHDOWK�VHUYLFHV���7LIW�'HYHORSPHQW�ZLOO�KROG�WLWOH�WR�WKH�SUHPLVHV�
DQG�ZLOO�OHDVH�WKH�SUHPLVHV�WR�WKH�$XWKRULW\���7KH�OHDVH�LV�IRU�D�SULPDU\�WHUP�RI�WHQ�\HDUV�ZLWKRXW�DQ\�
UHQWDO�SD\PHQWV�RU�DFFUXHG�LQWHUHVW�DQG�IRU�DQ�H[WHQGHG�WZHQW\�\HDU�WHUP�DW�D�PRQWKO\�UHQWDO�VXIILFLHQW�
LQ�DPRXQW�WR�DPRUWL]H�7LIW�'HYHORSPHQW¶V����������LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�HTXDO�DQG�FRQVHFXWLYH�SD\PHQWV���
7KH�SD\PHQWV�ZLOO�LQFOXGH�LQWHUHVW�FRPSXWHG�DW�D�UDWH�HTXDO�WR�����RI�WKH�SULPH�UDWH�SXEOLVKHG�E\�The 
Wall Street Journal�DQG�DGMXVWHG�RQ�-DQXDU\���RI�HDFK�\HDU���7KH�$XWKRULW\�PD\�SXUFKDVH�WKH�SUHPLVHV�
DW�DQ\�WLPH�GXULQJ�WKH�SULPDU\�RU�H[WHQGHG�WHUP�RI�WKH�OHDVH�IRU�WKH�XQDPRUWL]HG�EDODQFH�RI�7LIW�
'HYHORSPHQW¶V�LQYHVWPHQW�SOXV���������
�
� $V�D�FRQGLWLRQ�RI�LWV�ZRUNHU¶V�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�LQVXUDQFH��WKH�$XWKRULW\�KDV�D�OHWWHU�RI�FUHGLW�IURP�
D�EDQN���7KH�OHWWHU�RI�FUHGLW�LV�IRU������������IRU�LQVXUDQFH�SROLF\�\HDU�HQGLQJ�'HFHPEHU������������$V�
RI�6HSWHPEHU�����������WKH�$XWKRULW\�KDG�QRW�GUDZQ�RQ�WKH�OHWWHU�RI�FUHGLW��
�
�
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�
���� /RQJ�7HUP�'HEW��&RQWLQXHG�
�
� 6FKHGXOHG�SULQFLSDO�UHSD\PHQWV�RQ�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW�DUH�DV�IROORZV��
�

<HDU�(QGLQJ�6HSWHPEHU���� 3ULQFLSDO ,QWHUHVW
�

����� �������������� ��������������
����� ���������� ���������
����� ��������� ���������
����� ��������� ���������
����� ��������� ���������

���������� ���������� ����������
���������� ���������� ����������
���������� ���������� ����������
���������� ���������� ���������
���������� ���������� ���������
���������� ����������� �������������

�
7RWDO� ����������� �������������

�
� ��$GG��
� ������%RQG�SUHPLXP� �����������
�

7RWDO� �������������
�

�
���� 5HWLUHPHQW�3ODQ�
�
� 7KH�7LIW�5HJLRQDO�0HGLFDO�&HQWHU�5HWLUHPHQW�6DYLQJV�3ODQ������E��3ODQ��LV�D�����E��GHILQHG�
FRQWULEXWLRQ�SODQ�HVWDEOLVKHG�E\�WKH�$XWKRULW\�WR�SURYLGH�EHQHILWV�DW�UHWLUHPHQW�WR�DOO�HPSOR\HHV�RI�WKH�
$XWKRULW\���(IIHFWLYH�-DQXDU\����������ZKHQ�WKH�����D��3ODQ�ZDV�DPHQGHG��FHUWDLQ�KLJKO\�FRPSHQVDWHG�
HPSOR\HHV�KDYH�WKHLU�FRQWULEXWLRQV�GLUHFWHG�WR�WKH�����D��3ODQ��UDWKHU�WKDQ�WKH�����E��3ODQ���7LIW�
5HJLRQDO�0HGLFDO�&HQWHU�DGPLQLVWHUV�WKH�����E��3ODQ�������E��3ODQ�SURYLVLRQV�DQG�FRQWULEXWLRQ�
UHTXLUHPHQWV�DUH�HVWDEOLVKHG�DQG�PD\�EH�DPHQGHG�E\�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV����
�
� $OO�HPSOR\HHV��H[FHSW�WKRVH�ZKR�FRQWULEXWH�WR�WKH�����D��3ODQ��DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�FRQWULEXWH����RI�
WKHLU�DQQXDO�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�WR�WKH�����E��3ODQ�DQG�PD\�PDNH�DGGLWLRQDO�YROXQWDU\�FRQWULEXWLRQV�WR�WKH�
����E��3ODQ�VXFK�WKDW�WRWDO�FRQWULEXWLRQV�GR�QRW�H[FHHG�WKH�PD[LPXP�DQQXDO�DPRXQW�DV�VHW�SHULRGLFDOO\�
E\�WKH�,QWHUQDO�5HYHQXH�6HUYLFH���(PSOR\HHV�GLUHFW�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW�RI�WKHLU�FRQWULEXWLRQV��
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�
���� 5HWLUHPHQW�3ODQ��&RQWLQXHG�
�
LQWR�YDULRXV�LQYHVWPHQW�RSWLRQV�RIIHUHG�E\�WKH�����E��3ODQ���7KH�����E��3ODQ�FXUUHQWO\�RIIHUV�YDULRXV�
PXWXDO�IXQGV�DQG�D�IL[HG�LQFRPH�DFFRXQW�DV�LQYHVWPHQW�RSWLRQV�IRU�HPSOR\HHV���(PSOR\HH�
FRQWULEXWLRQV�WR�WKH�����E��3ODQ�ZHUH�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�������������DQG�������������IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�
6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��
�
� 7KH�$XWKRULW\�PDNHV�D�PDQGDWRU\�FRQWULEXWLRQ�RI����RI�HDFK�HPSOR\HH¶V�DQQXDO�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�WR�
WKH�����E��3ODQ��H[FHSW�IRU�WKRVH�ZKR�FRQWULEXWH�WR�WKH�����D��3ODQ����(PSOR\HHV�PD\�DOORFDWH�WKHLU�
SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�FRQWULEXWLRQV�DPRQJ�DQ\�RI�WKH�����E��3ODQ�LQYHVWPHQW�RSWLRQV���7KH�
$XWKRULW\¶V�FRQWULEXWLRQV��QHW�RI�IRUIHLWXUHV��WR�WKH�����E��3ODQ�WRWDOHG�DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������DQG�
������������IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��
�
� ����E��3ODQ�DVVHWV�WRWDOHG�DSSUR[LPDWHO\��������������DQG��������������DW�6HSWHPEHU�����
�����DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��
�
� (DFK�HPSOR\HH¶V�����E��3ODQ�DFFRXQW�LV�FUHGLWHG�ZLWK�WKH�HPSOR\HH¶V�FRQWULEXWLRQV��WKH�
$XWKRULW\¶V�FRQWULEXWLRQV��DQG�LQYHVWPHQW�HDUQLQJV���(PSOR\HHV�DUH�YHVWHG�LPPHGLDWHO\�LQ�WKHLU�
FRQWULEXWLRQV�SOXV�DFWXDO�HDUQLQJV�WKHUHRQ���9HVWLQJ�LQ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�FRQWULEXWLRQ�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKHLU�
DFFRXQWV�LV�EDVHG�RQ�\HDUV�RI�FRQWLQXRXV�VHUYLFH�DV�IROORZV��
�

<HDUV�RI�6HUYLFH 9HVWLQJ�3HUFHQWDJH�
�

��±�� ���
��EXW�OHVV�WKDQ�� ���
��EXW�OHVV�WKDQ�� ���
��EXW�OHVV�WKDQ�� ���

��RU�PRUH ����
�

� $GPLQLVWUDWLYH�DQG�DGYLVRU�VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG�WR�WKH�����E��3ODQ�DQG�LWV�SDUWLFLSDQWV�DUH�SDLG�
WKURXJK�D�SODQ�H[SHQVH�DFFRXQW���7KH�SODQ�H[SHQVH�DFFRXQW�LV�D�����E��3ODQ�DVVHW�ZKLFK�LV�IXQGHG�E\�
WKH�UHWLUHPHQW�SODQ�FXVWRGLDQ�DQG�IL[HG�DFFRXQW�SURYLGHU���$Q\�UHVLGXDO�EDODQFH�LQ�WKH�SODQ�H[SHQVH�
DFFRXQW�QRW�XWLOL]HG�IRU�����E��3ODQ�H[SHQVHV�ZLOO�EH�SHULRGLFDOO\�DOORFDWHG�WR�SDUWLFLSDQW�DFFRXQWV��
�
� $W�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������IRUIHLWHG�QRQYHVWHG�DFFRXQWV�LQ�WKH�����E��3ODQ�WRWDOHG�
DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������DQG�����������UHVSHFWLYHO\���7KHVH�DFFRXQWV�PD\�EH�XVHG�WR�UHGXFH�IXWXUH�
HPSOR\HU�FRQWULEXWLRQV�RU�WR�SD\�����E��3ODQ�H[SHQVHV���(PSOR\HU�FRQWULEXWLRQV�H[SHQVH�IRU�WKH�����E��
3ODQ�ZDV�UHGXFHG�E\�DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������DQG������������IURP�IRUIHLWHG�QRQYHVWHG�DFFRXQWV�IRU�
WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��
�
�
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�
���� 5HWLUHPHQW�3ODQ��&RQWLQXHG�
�

(PSOR\HHV�PD\�ERUURZ�IURP�WKHLU�����E��3ODQ�DFFRXQWV�D�PLQLPXP�RI��������XS�WR�D�PD[LPXP�
HTXDO�WR�WKH�OHVVHU�RI���������UHGXFHG�E\�WKH�KLJKHVW�RXWVWDQGLQJ�ORDQ�EDODQFH�LQFXUUHG�E\�WKH�HPSOR\HH�
GXULQJ�WKH����PRQWK�SHULRG�HQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�GD\�EHIRUH�WKH�GDWH�RQ�ZKLFK�WKH�ORDQ�ZDV�PDGH�RU�����RI�
WKHLU�YHVWHG�DFFRXQW�EDODQFH���7KH�ORDQV�DUH�VHFXUHG�E\�WKH�EDODQFH�LQ�WKH�HPSOR\HH¶V�DFFRXQW�DQG�EHDU�
LQWHUHVW�DW�UDWHV�ZKLFK�DUH�FRPPHQVXUDWH�ZLWK�ORFDO�SUHYDLOLQJ�UDWHV���3ULQFLSDO�DQG�LQWHUHVW�LV�SDLG�
UDWDEO\�WKURXJK�SD\UROO�GHGXFWLRQV��QR�OHVV�IUHTXHQWO\�WKDQ�TXDUWHUO\��
�
� 2Q�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�VHUYLFH�GXH�WR�GHDWK��GLVDELOLW\��UHWLUHPHQW��RU�RWKHU�UHDVRQV��DQ�HPSOR\HH�
PD\�UHFHLYH�IURP�WKH�����E��3ODQ�HLWKHU�D�OXPS�VXP�HTXDO�WR�WKH�YDOXH�RI�WKH�HPSOR\HH¶V�YHVWHG�
LQWHUHVW�LQ�KLV�RU�KHU�DFFRXQW�RU�LQVWDOOPHQWV�RYHU�D�VSHFLILHG�SHULRG�RI�WLPH���,Q�VHUYLFH�GLVWULEXWLRQV�
PD\�EH�WDNHQ�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�KDUGVKLSV��DV�GHILQHG�E\�WKH�����E��3ODQ��RU�ZKHQ�DQ�HPSOR\HH�KDV�
DWWDLQHG�WKH�DJH�RI���ò���
�
� 7KH�750&�����D��'HILQHG�&RQWULEXWLRQ�3ODQ������D��3ODQ��LV�D�GHILQHG�FRQWULEXWLRQ�SODQ�
HVWDEOLVKHG�E\�WKH�$XWKRULW\�WR�SURYLGH�EHQHILWV�DW�UHWLUHPHQW�WR�FHUWDLQ�KLJKO\�FRPSHQVDWHG�
HPSOR\HHV���7LIW�5HJLRQDO�0HGLFDO�&HQWHU�DGPLQLVWHUV�WKH�����D��3ODQ�������D��3ODQ�SURYLVLRQV�DQG�
FRQWULEXWLRQ�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DUH�HVWDEOLVKHG�DQG�PD\�EH�DPHQGHG�E\�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV��
�

7KH�����D��3ODQ�ZDV�DPHQGHG�HIIHFWLYH�-DQXDU\���������WR�LQFOXGH�DGGLWLRQDO�HPSOR\HHV�DQG�
DOORZ�IRU�DGGLWLRQDO�FRQWULEXWLRQ�W\SHV���3ULRU�WR�DPHQGPHQW��WKHUH�ZHUH�QR�HPSOR\HH�FRQWULEXWLRQV�WR�
WKH�����D��3ODQ��DQG�WKH�$XWKRULW\�PDGH�RQO\�DQ�DQQXDO�FRQWULEXWLRQ�IRU�WKUHH�LQGLYLGXDOV��
�

$IWHU�DPHQGPHQW��HPSOR\HHV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�����D��3ODQ�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�FRQWULEXWH����RI�WKHLU�
DQQXDO�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�WR�WKH�����D��3ODQ�DQG�PD\�PDNH�DGGLWLRQDO�YROXQWDU\�FRQWULEXWLRQV�WR�WKH�����D��
3ODQ�VXFK�WKDW�WRWDO�FRQWULEXWLRQV�GR�QRW�H[FHHG�WKH�PD[LPXP�DQQXDO�DPRXQW�DV�VHW�SHULRGLFDOO\�E\�WKH�
,QWHUQDO�5HYHQXH�6HUYLFH���(PSOR\HH�FRQWULEXWLRQV�WR�WKH�����D��3ODQ�ZHUH�DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������
DQG����IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��
�

$IWHU�DPHQGPHQW��WKH�$XWKRULW\�PDNHV�D�PDQGDWRU\�FRQWULEXWLRQ�RI����RI�DQQXDO�
FRPSHQVDWLRQ�IRU�HDFK�HPSOR\HH�ZKR�FRQWULEXWHV�WR�WKH�����D��3ODQ���7KH�$XWKRULW\¶V�FRQWULEXWLRQV�WR�
WKH�����D��3ODQ�WRWDOHG�DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������DQG����������IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�6HSWHPEHU�����
�����DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��
�
� ����D��3ODQ�DVVHWV�WRWDOHG�DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������DQG������������DW�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�
������UHVSHFWLYHO\��
�
�
�
�

&RQWLQXHG�
�
��
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�
1RWHV�7R�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV��&RQWLQXHG�

6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������
BBBBBBBBBB�

�
���� 5HWLUHPHQW�3ODQ��&RQWLQXHG�
�
� 3ULRU�WR�DPHQGPHQW��HPSOR\HHV�ZHUH�YHVWHG�LPPHGLDWHO\�LQ�DOO�FRQWULEXWLRQV�WR�WKH�����D��
3ODQ���$IWHU�DPHQGPHQW��HPSOR\HHV�DUH�YHVWHG�LPPHGLDWHO\�LQ�WKHLU�FRQWULEXWLRQV�SOXV�DFWXDO�HDUQLQJV�
WKHUHRQ���9HVWLQJ�LQ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�FRQWULEXWLRQ�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKHLU�DFFRXQWV�LV�EDVHG�RQ�\HDUV�RI�
FRQWLQXRXV�VHUYLFH�DV�IROORZV��
�

<HDUV�RI�6HUYLFH 9HVWLQJ�3HUFHQWDJH�
�

��±�� ���
��EXW�OHVV�WKDQ�� ���
��EXW�OHVV�WKDQ�� ���
��EXW�OHVV�WKDQ�� ���

��RU�PRUH ����
�

� $W�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������WKHUH�ZHUH�QR�IRUIHLWHG�QRQYHVWHG�DFFRXQWV�LQ�WKH�����D��
3ODQ���,I�WKHUH�DUH�VXFK�DFFRXQWV�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH��WKH�DFFRXQWV�PD\�EH�XVHG�WR�UHGXFH�IXWXUH�HPSOR\HU�
FRQWULEXWLRQV�RU�WR�SD\�����D��3ODQ�H[SHQVHV���(PSOR\HU�FRQWULEXWLRQV�H[SHQVH�IRU�WKH�����D��3ODQ�ZDV�
QRW�UHGXFHG�E\�WKH�XVH�RI�DPRXQWV�IURP�IRUIHLWHG�QRQYHVWHG�DFFRXQWV�IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�6HSWHPEHU�
���������DQG�������
�
���� &RPPLWPHQWV�DQG�&RQWLQJHQFLHV�
�
� Operating leases.  7KH�$XWKRULW\�OHDVHV�YDULRXV�HTXLSPHQW�DQG�IDFLOLWLHV�XQGHU�RSHUDWLQJ�OHDVHV���
7RWDO�UHQWDO�H[SHQVH�LQ������DQG������IRU�DOO�RSHUDWLQJ�OHDVHV�ZDV�DSSUR[LPDWHO\����������DQG�
������������UHVSHFWLYHO\���7KHUH�DUH�QR�IXWXUH�PLQLPXP�OHDVH�SD\PHQWV�XQGHU�RSHUDWLQJ�OHDVHV��WKDW�
KDYH�LQLWLDO�RU�UHPDLQLQJ�OHDVH�WHUPV�LQ�H[FHVV�RI�RQH�\HDU��
�
 Litigation.��7KH�$XWKRULW\�LV�LQYROYHG�LQ�OLWLJDWLRQ��UHJXODWRU\�LQYHVWLJDWLRQV��DQG�FRPSOLDQFH�
PDWWHUV�DULVLQJ�LQ�WKH�FRXUVH�RI�EXVLQHVV���$IWHU�FRQVXOWDWLRQ�ZLWK�OHJDO�FRXQVHO��PDQDJHPHQW�HVWLPDWHV�
WKDW�WKHVH�PDWWHUV�ZLOO�EH�UHVROYHG�ZLWKRXW�PDWHULDO�DGYHUVH�HIIHFW�RQ�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�IXWXUH�ILQDQFLDO�
SRVLWLRQ�RU�UHVXOWV�IURP�RSHUDWLRQV��
�

Medicare recovery audit contractors.��7KH�&HQWHUV�IRU�0HGLFDUH�DQG�0HGLFDLG�6HUYLFHV�XWLOL]HV�
5HFRYHU\�$XGLW�&RQWUDFWRUV��5$&V��ZKR�DUH�SDLG�D�FRQWLQJHQW�IHH�WR�GHWHFW�DQG�FRUUHFW�LPSURSHU�
0HGLFDUH�SD\PHQWV���5$&V�KDYH�DXWKRULW\�WR�SXUVXH�LPSURSHU�SD\PHQWV�ZLWK�D�WKUHH�\HDU�ORRN�EDFN�
IURP�WKH�GDWH�D�FODLP�ZDV�SDLG��
�

7KH�$XWKRULW\�KDV�UHFHLYHG�QRWLILFDWLRQV�IURP�5$&V�UHJDUGLQJ�SRWHQWLDO�0HGLFDUH�RYHUSD\PHQWV�
GXH�WR�LQFRUUHFW�FRGLQJ�RI�FODLPV���:KHQ�QRWLILFDWLRQ�RI�D�SRWHQWLDO�FODLP�RYHUSD\PHQW�LV�UHFHLYHG��WKH�
$XWKRULW\�DFFUXHV�D�OLDELOLW\�IRU�WKH�HVWLPDWHG�DPRXQW�RI�0HGLFDUH�RYHUSD\PHQW����

&RQWLQXHG�
�
��
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1RWHV�7R�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV��&RQWLQXHG�

6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������
BBBBBBBBBB�

�
���� &RPPLWPHQWV�DQG�&RQWLQJHQFLHV��&RQWLQXHG�
�
� Medicare recovery audit contractors, continued.  7KH�OLDELOLW\�LV�WKHQ�UHGXFHG�ZKHQ�FODLPV�DUH�
UHIXQGHG�WR�0HGLFDUH�RU�VXFFHVVIXOO\�DSSHDOHG���7KH�$XWKRULW\�KDV�UHFRUGHG�DQ�HVWLPDWHG�OLDELOLW\�RI�
�����������DQG������������DW�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��UHODWHG�WR�FODLPV�EHLQJ�
DXGLWHG�E\�WKH�5$&���7KH�HVWLPDWHG�OLDELOLW\�LV�UHSRUWHG�LQ�HVWLPDWHG�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RU�VHWWOHPHQWV�LQ�
WKH�EDODQFH�VKHHWV��
�
� Health care reform.��7KHUH�KDV�EHHQ�LQFUHDVLQJ�SUHVVXUH�RQ�&RQJUHVV�DQG�VRPH�VWDWH�
OHJLVODWXUHV�WR�FRQWURO�DQG�UHGXFH�WKH�FRVW�RI�KHDOWKFDUH�DW�WKH�QDWLRQDO�DQG�WKH�VWDWH�OHYHOV���/HJLVODWLRQ�
KDV�EHHQ�SDVVHG�WKDW�LQFOXGHV�FRVW�FRQWUROV�RQ�KHDOWKFDUH�SURYLGHUV��LQVXUDQFH�PDUNHW�UHIRUPV��GHOLYHU\�
V\VWHP�UHIRUPV��DQG�YDULRXV�LQGLYLGXDO�DQG�EXVLQHVV�PDQGDWHV�DPRQJ�RWKHU�SURYLVLRQV���7KH�FRVWV�RI�
FHUWDLQ�SURYLVLRQV�ZLOO�EH�IXQGHG�LQ�SDUW�E\�UHGXFWLRQV�LQ�SD\PHQWV�E\�JRYHUQPHQW�SURJUDPV��LQFOXGLQJ�
0HGLFDUH�DQG�0HGLFDLG���7KHUH�FDQ�EH�QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�WKHVH�FKDQJHV�ZLOO�QRW�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�WKH�
$XWKRULW\��
�
���� ,QVXUDQFH�$UUDQJHPHQWV�
�
� General and professional liability.��7KH�$XWKRULW\�KDV�FODLPV�PDGH�LQVXUDQFH�FRYHUDJH�IRU�
SURIHVVLRQDO�OLDELOLW\�DQG�RFFXUUHQFH�LQVXUDQFH�FRYHUDJH�IRU�JHQHUDO�OLDELOLW\���7KH�LQVXUDQFH�SROLFLHV�
KDYH�OLPLWV�RI������������SHU�FODLP�RFFXUUHQFH�DQG������������DQQXDO�DJJUHJDWH���7KH�$XWKRULW\�LV�
VHOI�LQVXUHG�WR�FRYHU�WKH�GHGXFWLEOH�SRUWLRQ�RI�LWV�JHQHUDO�DQG�SURIHVVLRQDO�LQVXUDQFH�SROLF\���7KH�
$XWKRULW\¶V�GHGXFWLEOH�LV���������IRU�LQGLYLGXDO�FODLPV�RU��������������������SURIHVVLRQDO�JHQHUDO��
DQQXDO�DJJUHJDWH���(VWLPDWHG�DFFUXDOV�IRU�FODLPV�LQFXUUHG�EXW�QRW�UHSRUWHG�KDYH�EHHQ�UHFRUGHG�LQ�
DFFUXHG�H[SHQVHV�RQ�WKH�EDODQFH�VKHHW��
�
� Employee health.  7KH�$XWKRULW\�KDV�D�VHOI�LQVXUHG�KHDOWK�SODQ�IRU�LWV�HPSOR\HHV���7KH�
$XWKRULW\�KDV�SXUFKDVHG�VWRS�ORVV�LQVXUDQFH�WR�VXSSOHPHQW�WKH�KHDOWK�SODQ��ZKLFK�ZLOO�UHLPEXUVH�WKH�
$XWKRULW\�IRU�LQGLYLGXDO�FODLPV�LQ�H[FHVV�RI����������DQQXDOO\���7KH�$XWKRULW\�LQFXUUHG�H[SHQVH�
UHODWHG�WR�WKLV�SODQ�RI�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�������������DQG�������������LQ������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\���
(VWLPDWHG�DFFUXDOV�IRU�FODLPV�LQFXUUHG�EXW�QRW�UHSRUWHG�KDYH�EHHQ�UHFRUGHG�LQ�DFFUXHG�H[SHQVHV�RQ�
WKH�EDODQFH�VKHHW���(VWLPDWHG�DFFUXDOV�ZHUH�DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������DQG������������DW�6HSWHPEHU�
���������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��
�
� $OVR��WKH�$XWKRULW\�KDV�HQWHUHG�LQWR�D�ORVV�ILQDQFLQJ�DJUHHPHQW�ZLWK�RWKHU�*HRUJLD�KRVSLWDOV�
WKURXJK�D�SURJUDP�GHYHORSHG�E\�*HRUJLD�$'6��//&���7KH�SURJUDP�LV�GHVLJQHG�WR�SURYLGH�IRU�WKH�
ILQDQFLQJ�DQG�SD\PHQW�RI�FRYHUHG�FODLPV�EHWZHHQ����������DQG������������&RPPHUFLDO�LQVXUDQFH�KDV�
EHHQ�REWDLQHG�WR�SURYLGH�FRYHUDJH�IRU�FODLPV�H[FHHGLQJ������������(VWLPDWHG�DFFUXDOV�IRU�DPRXQWV�GXH�
IURP��RZHG�WR��WKH�SURJUDP�XQGHU�WKH�ORVV�ILQDQFLQJ�DJUHHPHQW�KDYH�EHHQ�UHFRUGHG�LQ�DFFUXHG�
H[SHQVHV�RQ�WKH�EDODQFH�VKHHW���(VWLPDWHG�DFFUXDOV�ZHUH�DSSUR[LPDWHO\���������DQG������������DW�
6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��

&RQWLQXHG�
�
��
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1RWHV�7R�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV��&RQWLQXHG�

6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������
BBBBBBBBBB�

�
���� )DLU�9DOXH�RI�)LQDQFLDO�,QVWUXPHQWV�
�
� 7KH�IROORZLQJ�PHWKRGV�DQG�DVVXPSWLRQV�ZHUH�XVHG�E\�WKH�$XWKRULW\�LQ�HVWLPDWLQJ�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�
RI�LWV�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWUXPHQWV��

�
x� Cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, third-party payor settlements, 

accounts payable and accrued expenses:��7KH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQWV�UHSRUWHG�LQ�WKH�
EDODQFH�VKHHWV�DSSUR[LPDWH�WKHLU�IDLU�YDOXH�GXH�WR�WKH�VKRUW�WHUP�QDWXUH�RI�WKHVH�
LQVWUXPHQWV��
�

x� Noncurrent cash and investments:  )DLU�YDOXHV��ZKLFK�DUH�WKH�DPRXQWV�UHSRUWHG�LQ�
WKH�EDODQFH�VKHHWV��DUH�EDVHG�RQ�TXRWHG�PDUNHW�SULFHV��

�
x� Long-term debt:  )DLU�YDOXHV�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�UHYHQXH�DQWLFLSDWLRQ�FHUWLILFDWHV�DUH�

EDVHG�RQ�TXRWHG�PDUNHW�SULFHV��DQG�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQWV�IRU�RWKHU�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW�
DSSUR[LPDWH�WKHLU�IDLU�YDOXH��

�
� 7KH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQWV�DQG�HVWLPDWHG�IDLU�YDOXHV�RI�WKH�$XWKRULW\¶V�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW��H[FOXGLQJ�
FDSLWDO�OHDVHV��DW�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������DUH�DV�IROORZV��

�
� ���� �����
� &DUU\LQJ�

$PRXQW�
�

)DLU�9DOXH
� &DUU\LQJ�

$PRXQW�
�

)DLU�9DOXH
� �
/RQJ�WHUP�GHEW� ������������� ������������� �������������� �������������
� �

���� ,QYHVWPHQW�,QFRPH�
�
� $�VXPPDU\�RI�LQYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH�IRU������DQG������IROORZV��
�

�� ���� ����
� �
,QWHUHVW�DQG�GLYLGHQGV� ������������� �������������
5HDOL]HG�JDLQV��ORVVHV��IURP�VDOH�RI�LQYHVWPHQWV ������������� ���������
8QUHDOL]HG�JDLQV�RQ�LQYHVWPHQWV ���������� ����������
5HQWDO�LQFRPH��QHW�RI�H[SHQVHV� �������������� ��������������
/RVV�RQ�GLVSRVDO�RI�FDSLWDO�DVVHWV � � ���������� � ����
2WKHU�LQFRPH�� ��� ������� �������������
�
� � � 1HW�LQYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH ������������ ������������
�

&RQWLQXHG�
�
��



TIFT COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
(A Component Unit of Tift County, Georgia) 

Notes To Financial Statements, Continued 
September 30, 2018 and 2017 

18. Rural Hospital Tax Credit Contributions 

The State of Georgia (State) passed legislation which will allow individuals or corporations to 
receive a State tax credit for making a contribution to certain qualified rural hospital organizations 
during calendar years 2017 through 2021. The Authority submitted the necessary documentation and 
was approved by the State to participate in the rural hospital tax credit program for calendar years 20 1 7 
and 2018. Contributions received under the program approximated $2,032,000 during fiscal year 
2018. The Authority will have to be approved by the State to participate in the program in each 
subsequent year. 

19. Subsequent Event 

On December 19,2018, the Authority entered into a Lease and Transfer Agreement, a 
Workforce Transfer Agreement, and a Workforce Services Agreement with Tift Regional Health 
System, Inc. (System). Under the Workforce Transfer Agreement, the Authority will transfer all of its 
workforce (employees and independent contractors) to the System on or before January 1, 2019. 
Under the Lease and Transfer Agreement, the Authority will lease certain real property and 
improvements and transfer its operating assets to the System on or about March 1, 2019 
(Commencement Date). The Authority will continue to operate the facilities during the interim period 
between January 1, 2019 and the Commencement Date. Under the Workforce Services Agreement, 
the System will provide the services of the workforce to the Authority until the Commencement Date. 
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Member: 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

Board of Trustees 
Tift County Hospital Authority 
Tifton, Georgia 

We have audited the financial statements of Tift County Hospital Authority as of and for the years 
ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, and our report thereon dated December 20, 2018, which 
expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, appears on pages 1 through 3. Our 
audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. 
The information included in this report on page 46, inclusive, is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis of the financial statements rather than to present the statements of revenue and expenses of 
the individual facilities, and is not a required part of the financial statements. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the results of operations of the individual facilities. 

This information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial statements, and 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated 
in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Atlanta, Georgia 
December 20, 2018 

P.O. Box 71309 
2617 Gilllonvllle Road 
Albany, GA 31708-1309 
Tel. (229) 883-7878 
Fax (229) 435-3152 
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Five Concourse Parkway 
Suite 1250 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Tel. (404) 220-8494 
Fax (229) 435-3152 
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6WDWHPHQWV�RI�5HYHQXHV�DQG�([SHQVHV�±�,QGLYLGXDO�)DFLOLWLHV��,Q�7KRXVDQGV��
6HSWHPEHU����������DQG������

BBBBBBBBBB�
� �

7LIW�5HJLRQDO��
0HGLFDO�&HQWHU

� �
&RRN�

0HGLFDO�&HQWHU

� &DUH$OOLDQFH���$Q�
$FFRXQWDEOH�&DUH�
2UJDQL]DWLRQ��//&

� �
,QWHUFRPSDQ\�
(OLPLQDWLRQV

� �
�

7RWDO
� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����
2SHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV�� � �
� 1HW�SDWLHQW�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�� � �
� � �QHW�RI�SURYLVLRQ�IRU�EDG�GHEWV�� ��������� ��������� �������� �������� ������������ �� ��� ���� �� ��� ���� �� ��� ���� ��������� ����������
� (+5�PHDQLQJIXO�XVH�LQFHQWLYH�UHYHQXH� ��� ��� �� � ���� ������ � ��� � ���� � ���� ���� �����
� 2WKHU�UHYHQXH� ��������� �������� ������ ������ ��������� ��� ��� ��� ���� ��� ���� �������� ���������
� � �
� � � 7RWDO�RSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV� ������� ������� ������ ������ ��������� ��� ��� ��� ���� ��� ���� ������� ��������
� � �
2SHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVHV�� � �
� 6DODULHV�DQG�ZDJHV� ������� ������� ����� ����� ������ � ��� � ���� � ���� ������� ��������
� (PSOR\HH�EHQHILWV� ������ ������ ����� ����� ������ � ��� � ���� � ���� ������ �������
� 6XSSOLHV�DQG�GUXJV� ������ ������ ����� ����� ������ � ��� � ���� � ���� ������ �������
� &RQWUDFW�DQG�SXUFKDVHG�VHUYLFHV� ������ ������ ����� ����� ��� � ��� � ���� � ���� ������ �������
� 3K\VLFLDQ�VHUYLFHV� ������ ������ ��� ��� ������ � ��� � ���� � ���� ������ �������
� 'HSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ� ������ ������ ��� ����� ������ � ��� � ���� � ���� ������ �������
� 2WKHU�H[SHQVH� �������� ������� ������ ������ ������� ����� ��� ���� ��� ���� ������� ��������
� � �
� � � 7RWDO�RSHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVHV� ������� ������� ������ ������ ������� ����� ��� ���� ��� ���� ������� ��������
� � �
� � � 2SHUDWLQJ�LQFRPH��ORVV�� �������� ������� � ������� � ������� ��������� � ������ ��� ���� ��� ���� ������� ��������
� � �
1RQRSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV��H[SHQVHV��� � �
� ,QYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH� ������ ������ � ���� � ���� ��������� ����� ��� ������ ���� ������ ���� ������ �������
� 5XUDO�KRVSLWDO�WD[�FUHGLW�FRQWULEXWLRQV� ����� � ���� ��� � ���� ������ � ��� � ���� � ���� ����� �������
� ,QWHUHVW�H[SHQVH� ����������� � ��������� � �������� � ����� ���� ��������� ��� ��� ��� ���� ��� ���� � ��������� � ����������
� � �
� � � 7RWDO�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV� �������� ������� ������� �� � ���� ��������� � ��� � ���� � ���� �� ������� �� ��������
� � � � � � �
� � � ([FHVV�UHYHQXHV��H[SHQVHV�� ������ ������ ���������� ��������� �������� �������� � ���� � ���� ������ �������
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